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õ MoAa‘Z                
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:
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õ ‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar :

õd¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$      :

õA§VJ©V boImnarjH$         :

õ Am°{S>Q> dJ©                       : 

lr. àem§V ¶ed§V J§^ra B.Com., G.D.C. & A.

gmaS>m A±S> nm[aI EbEbnr (MmQ>©S> AH$m¡Q>§Q>g², ‘w§~B©)

Hw§$̂ moOH$a, Hw$bH$Uu, Xoenm§S>o Eg.Eg. Eg. Eg.  
Agmo{gEQ>g², g§Xrn nmoS>Omio A±S> Agmo{gEQ>g², n«em§V {hadS>oH$a A±S>> Agmo{gEQ>g²- 
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡Q>§Q>g²

A±S> Agmo{gEQ>g², A±S>

gVV "" A''  dJ©

* g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i gZ 2024- 2025 *
lr. AemoH$ H$m{eZmW MamQ>r M.A.

lr. g§O¶ {dîUw MìhmU  
lr‘Vr AÞnyUm© H$m{eZmW MamQ>r ({X.08-01-2025 nmgwZ) 
lr. gwaoe B©ídamßnm S>m§J
lr. {dbmg AmÊUmgmho~ ZmB©H$ B.Com.

S>m°. XrnH$ Ho$edamd gmVmogH$a M.B.B.S.,D.M.S.

S>m°. A{Zb ‘mYdamd Xoenm§S>o M.B.B.S., D.M.S.

lr. a‘oe Jwê$qbJAmßnm Hw$ê$UH$a
lr. {H$emoa H$m{eZmW ^wgmar B.Sc. 

lr. ~gdamO {dœZmW ‘hmi§H$  
lr. ‘mê$Vr Amßnm ‘moao B.Com.,G.D.C. & A. 

lr. AmZ§Xm dmgwXod ’$S>Ho$  
gm¡. n«{UVm à‘moX Ho$gaH$a  
lr‘Vr e¡bm am‘M§Ð Q>monbo B.Com.,G.D.C.& A.

gm¡. Apñ‘Vm {dZ¶ g~Zrg B.Com 

lr. gw{Zb {edmOramd ‘JXÿ‘ 
lr. gw¶©H$m§V {dœmg ^moB©Q>o B.A.  

lr. {H$aU Amßnmgmho~ nmQ>rb B.A. 

S>m°. XrnH$ Ho$edamd gmVmogH$a M.B.B.S.,D.M.S.

lr‘Vr e¡bm am‘M§Ð Q>monbo B.Com.,G.D.C.& A.

A°S>. g{MZ {edmOramd B§Ob  B.Sc., LL.B., M.B.A 

lr. ‘Zmoha Eg. H$mdoar  B.Com., C.A.I.I.B.

lr. O¶d§V ¶ed§V IamS>o  B.Sc., M.S.W.

 

* ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i *
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~±Ho$À¶m emIm d ’$moZ Z§~g©

hoS> Am°{’$g :- (02323) 246122 

AmOam

Zogar

‘bH$mnya

amYmZJar

q~Xÿ Mm¡H$

~moardbr

‘mbdU

S>m|~rdbr

JmoHw$i {eaJm§d

YZH$dS>r nwUo

h{b¶mi

’w$bodmS>r

JmaJmoQ>r

M§XJS>

à{V^mZJa H$moëhmnya

JS>qh½bO

gm§Jmd

H$mado

H$monaI¡aUo

a§H$mim

‘wXmi{VÅ>m

~oiJm§dr

~oiJw§Xr

CÎmya

‘w§~B©

H$mner

H$~Zya

Vmaio

~m§~dS>o

R>mUo

qMMdS> nwUo

H$amS>

H$S>Jm§d

{ZnmUr

H$ë¶mU

8380065912

9527003151

8380057834

8380062443

8380057810

8380057844

8380057842

8380057852

8380057809

8380057817

9112215836

7822933931

8380057840

8380057832

8380057836

8380057837

8380057823

8380057850

8380057851

8380057857

8380065922

8380059810

9112215837

8329789760

8380057846

9112215835

8380057820

8380057819

8380057824

8380057822

8380057831

8380065918

8380057826

9022906890

9356072367

lr. bwB©g ehm (A°S>ìhmoHo$Q>) H$moëhmnya
lr. Ama. Eb. MìhmU (A°S>ìhmoHo$Q>) H$moëhmnya

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m
{X ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$ {b;‘w§~B©
H$moëhmnya {O.‘.gh.~±H$ {b; H$moëhmnya
ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°’$ B§S>r¶m
~±H$ Am°’$ ‘hmamï´>
Am¶.S>r.~r.Am¶.~±H$
H°$Zam ~±H$
~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m
¶wH$mo ~±H$

qgYwXþJ© {O. ‘. gh. ~±H$ {b;qgYwXþJ©
EM.S>r.E’$.gr.~±H$
Ama.~r.Eb. ~±H$
A°p³gg ~±H$
¶w{Z¶Z ~±H$ Am°’$ B§S>r¶m
Am¶.gr.Am¶.gr.Am¶.~±H$
‘w§~B© {O. ‘. gh. ~±H$ {b; ‘w§~B©

lr. Or. E‘. nmQ>rb, AmOam

lr. àem§V [da^Ð Hw$aUo, emIm AmOam d JS>qh½bO
lr. amKd gìho©Aa A°ÊS> ìh°ë¶wAa, JS>qh½bO

lr. ~m~mgmho~ ~miJm|S>m nmQ>rb

H$m¶Xm g„mJma

Am{H©$Q>o³Q> B§{O{ZAa d ìh°ë¶wAa

‘{eZar ìh°ë¶wEQ>a gXñ¶

ñWmda ìh°ë¶wEQ>a

~±H$g©
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dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m gd© ^mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§Zm H$i{dUoV ¶oVo H$s, ~±Ho$Mr nmgð>mdr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m ~wYdma 

{X. 03 gßQ>|~a 2025 amoOr  Xþnmar R>rH$ 2.00 dmOVm "AÊUm ^mD$ gm§ñH¥${VH$ g^mJ¥h AmOam hm¶ñHy$b, 
AmOam'' ¶oWo Am¶mo{OV Ho$br Amho. Var gXa g^og AmnU CnpñWV ahmdo hr {dZ§Vr.

(’$³V g^mgXm§H$[aVm)

g^onwT>rb {df¶

lr. n«em§V ¶ed§V J§^ra
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo hþHy$‘mdê$Z

AmOam
{XZm§H$: 14/08/2025

{deof gyMZm

g^mgXm§gmR>r ‘hËdmMr gyMZm

Á¶m g^mgXm§Zm H$m‘H$mOmg§~§Yr n«íZ {dMmamd¶mMo AgVrb Ë¶m§Zr Vo boIr {X. 01 gßQ>|~a 2025 n¶ªV ~±Ho$À¶m ‘w»¶ 
H$m¶m©b¶mV /emIoV  qH$dm ~±Ho$À¶m ajarabank@ajarabank.com  ¶m ‘ob Am¶S>rda nmR>dyZ ÚmdoV. JUnyVu A^mdr g^m VhHw$~ 
Pmë¶mg Ë¶mM {Xder Ë¶mM {R>H$mUr Xþnmar 2.30 dmOVm hr g^m KoVbr OmB©b Ë¶mdoir JUg§»¶oMr Amdí¶H$Vm AgUma Zmhr  d 
{df¶ n{ÌHo$ n«‘mUo H$m‘H$mO hmoB©b. Var g^og ~±Ho$À¶m g^mgXm§Zr CnpñWV ahmdo hr {dZ§Vr. 

1.  ~±Ho$À¶m AhdmbmMr àV  d nmoQ>{Z¶‘ Xþê$ñVrMr àV ~±Ho$À¶m emIm§‘Ü¶o CnbãY Amho.
2.  g^ogmR>r AmoiInÌ AmUUo Amdí¶H$ Amho.
3. AhdmbmMr àV ~±Ho$À¶m do~gmB©Q> www.ajarabank.com da CnbãY Amho.  

1) {XZm§H$ 04/09/2024 amoOr Pmboë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.
2) {XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2025 AIoa g§nboë`m dfm©Vrb ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmMm Ahdmb d ~±Ho$À`m AmdVu (H§$ÝH$a§Q>) / A§VJ©V / d¡Ym{ZH$ 

boImnarjH$m§Zr Vnmgbobm Vmio~§X d Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌHo$ ̀ mda MMm© H$éZ Vmo pñdH¥$V H$aUo.
3) ~±Ho$À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Mm gZ 2024-2025 gmbÀ`m boImn[ajU AhdmbmMr _mhrVr KoUo d Vmo pñdH$maUo d gZ 2023-

2024 gmbÀ`m Xmof XþéñVr Ahdmbmg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
4)  gZ 2024-2025 _Ü`o A§XmOmnojm OmXm Pmboë`m IMm©g _§Oyar XoUo.
5)   gZ 2025-2026 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©H$[aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Mr nwZ©{Z¶w³Vr Am{U ‘mZYZ {ZpíMV H$aUo
6) g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo 2024-2025 ̀ m dfm©À`m {e\$mag Ho$boë`m {Zìdi Z\$m {d^mJUrg d bm^m§e dmQ>Urg  _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
7) gZ 2025-2026 ̀ m dfm©gmR>rÀ`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$boë`m A§XmO nÌH$mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo VgoM àñVm{dV ̂ m§S>dbr IMm©Mr 

_mhrVr KoUo.
8) gZ 2026-2027 gmbmH$arVm g_dVu {hemo~ VnmgUrg Zo_UyH$sMo A{YH$ma g§MmbH$ _§S>img XoUo d gZ 2025-2026 dfm©gmR>r 

Ho$bobr Zo_UyH$ d _mZYZ ̀ mMr Zm|X KoD$Z _§Oyar XoUo.
9) EH$aH$_r H$O© naV\o$S> d BVa ̀ moOZoA§VJ©V ì`mO d BVa dgybr IMm©V gyQ> a¸$_og d {XK©H$mi WH$sV Agbobr H$O© ImVr {Zb}IrV 

H$aUog _§Oyar XoUo d ~±Ho$Zo V`ma Ho$boë`m EH$aH$_r H$O© naV\o$S> ̀ moOZog _§Owar XoUo.
10) nmoQ>{Z`_ XþéñVrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
11) ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§À`m ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§Zm {Xboë`m H$Om©Mr Zm|X KoUo.
12) g§MmbH$m§À`m d _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar ̀ m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ H$_©Mmar ̀ mMr _m{hVr KoUo.
13) dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og hOa Zgboë`m g^mgXm§À`m AZwnpñWVrbm _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
14) _mZZr` AÜ`jm§Mo nadmZJrZo EoZdoir `oUmè¶m {df`m§Mm {dMma H$aUo.
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~±Ho$À`m 65 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd© gmYmaU g^oV g§MmbH$ Am{U ì¶dñWmnZ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _r Amnë`m gdmªMo hm{X©H$ ñdmJV H$aVmo. 31 _mM© 2025 amoOr 
g§nboë`m dfm©À`m boImn[a{jV Vmio~§X Am{U Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌHo$ VgoM Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`mZo ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©V Ho$boë`m àJVrMm AmT>mdm 65 ì`m dm{f©H$ 
Ahdmb gmXa H$aVmZm ‘bm Iyn AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 _Ü`o OmJ{VH$ AW© ì`dñWoÀ`m ̀ m ndm©Vhr H¥${f d godm joÌmÀ`m Omoamda ̂ maVr` AW©ì`dñWoZo 6.50 Q>̧ o$ BVH$m {dH$mg Xa 
JmR>V OJmVrb gdm©V doJmV dmT>Umar AW©ì`dñWm åhUyZ Amnbo ñWmZ H$m`_ R>odbo Amho. Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 _Ü`o ̂ maVr` ê$n`mÀ`m {d{Z_` XamVrb 
ApñWaVobm Amim KmbÊ`mgmR>r ̂ maVr` [aPd© ~±Ho$bm MbZ ~mOmamV hñVjon H$amdm bmJbm. ~±qH$J ì`dñWoVrb VabVm nwZñWm{nV H$aÊ`mgmR>r ̂ maVr` 
[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m nVYmoaU g{_VrZo {S>g|~a 2024 _Ü`o ~±H$m§À`m amoI amIrd à_mUmV (CRR) 0.50 Q>Š`m§Zr H$nmV Ho$br d ho à_mU 4.50 Q>Š`mdê$Z 4.00 
Q>Š`mda AmUbo. AW© ì`dñWog MmbZm XoÊ`mgmR>r ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m nVYmoaU g{_VrZo aonmo ì`mOXamV 0.25 Q>Š`m§Mr H$nmV H$ê$Z \o$~«wdmar 2025 
_Ü`o Vmo 6.25 Q>Š`m§da AmUbm. na§Vw OmJ{VH$ ApñWaVm d A_o[aHo$À`m AmH«$_H$ ì`mnma ewëH$ YmoaUmÀ`m nmœ©^y_rda nVYmoaU g{_VrZo _mÌ gmdY{Jar 
~miJV VQ>ñW nVYmoaUmMr Amnbr ̂ y{_H$m H$m`_ amIbr. n`m©`mZo ̂ maVr` AW©ì`dñWogmR>r dmT>rd nmofH$ dmVmdaU d _hmJmB© XamV pñWaVm Agm g_Vmob 
amIVm Jobm.

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>̀ mZo n{hë`m VrZ {V_mhrV ì`mOXa YmoaUmV H$moUVmhr ~Xb Ho$bm Zmhr. aonmo ì`mOXamV 0.25 Q>Š`m§Mr H$nmV Ë`mM~amo~a 
~±H$m§À`m amoI amIrd à_mUmV (CRR) 0.50 Q>Š`m§Zr H$nmV Ho$br. amoI amIrd à_mUmV (CRR) 0.50 Q>Š`m§Zr H$nmV Ho$boZo ~±qH$J AW© ì`dñWoV é.1.16 
bmI H$moQ>r én`m§Zr VabVm (Liquidity) {Z_m©U Pmbr.ghH$ma joÌmMr dmT> ìhmdr `m Ñï>rZo emgZmMo à`ËZ gH$mamË_H$ AmhoV. ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm gd© 
Vm§{ÌH$ gw{dYm Am{U ì`mdgm{`H$ _mJ©Xe©Z ìhmdo ̀ mgmR>r ZwH$VrM NUCFDC ̀ m g§ñWoMr ñWmnZm Pmbr Amho Am{U Ë`mMo H$m_H$mO XoIrb gwê$ Pmbo Amho. 
`m_wio ghH$mar ~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zm gd© AÚmdV gw{dYm ̀ m {_iUma AmhoV.

~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì`dgm` {X.31 _mM© 2024 À`m é.151756 bmImdéZ é.16397 bmImZo åhUOo 10.80 Q>̧ ²$̀ m§Zr dmTy>Z {X.31 _mM© 2025 amoOr 
é.168153 bmImda nmohmoMbm. ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U R>odr {X.31 _mM© 2024 À`m é.89903 bmImdê$Z é.12666 bmImZo åhUOo 14.09 Q>̧ ²$̀ m§Zr dmTy>Z {X.31 
_mM© 2025 amoOr 102569 bmImda nmohMbm. ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U H$O} {X. 31 _mM© 2024 À`m é. 61853 bmImdê$Z é.3730 bmImZo åhUOo 6.03 Q>̧ ²$̀ m§Zr 
dmTy>Z {X.31 _mM© 2025 amoOr 65584 bmImda nmohMbm. _mJrb df© AIoa ~±Ho$Mo EHy$U T>mo~i EZnrE 2427 bmI BVHo$ hmoVo ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©V 385 bmI 
EZnrE H$O© dgybr Ho$boZo 31 _mM© 2025 AIoa 2042 bmI BVHo$ EZnrE H$_r H$aÊ`mV `e Ambobo Amho. ^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZX}emZwgma ZmJar 
ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zr EHy$U H$O© ì`dgm`mn¡H$s 50% BVH$m H$O© ì`dgm` hm é.25 bmImn`ªVÀ`m H$O© ImË`m_Ü`o Ho$bm nm{hOo {X.31 _mM© 2025 n`ªV ~±Ho$Zo 
é.25 bmIm n`ªVÀ`m H$O© ImË`m_Yrb ì`dgm` hm ~±Ho$À`m 62.61% Q>̧ o$ BVH$m Amho. ̀ m_wio [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZH$fmMo nmbZ Ho$bo Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo 
Amnë`m Zâ`m_Ü`o dmT> H$aVmZm gd© Am{W©H$ {ZH$f gÑT> H$aÊ`mdahr ̂ a {Xbm AemàH$mao Xþhoar CÔrï> gmÜ` Ho$br AmhoV.

gÜ`m ZdrZ H$m`©àUmbr à_mUo Amnë`m ~±Ho$H$So> FCO (Frictionless Customer On boarding) ̀ m_m\©$V Am°ZbmBZ ImVo CKS>Uo à{H«$̀ m 
gwê$ Ho$br Amho. ̀ m_Ü`o AmYma H$mS©> d n°Z H$mS©> XoIrb Am°ZbmBZ nÕVrZo nS>VmiUr H$ê$ZM ImVo CKS>bo OmVo Ë`m_wio ImVo CKS>VmZm J¡aàH$ma H$aVm ̀ oD$ 
eH$V Zmhr. Ë`mM~amo~a Amnë`m ~±Ho$H$So> ^maV gaH$ma VgoM amÁ` gaH$ma H$Sy>Z {_iUmè¶m {d{dY `moOZm§_m\©$V {_iUmao {ZYr XoIrb Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m 
ImË`mda O_m hmody eH$VmV. VgoM Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo Google Pay, Phone Pay, Paytm _mo~mB©b ~±qH$J, ìhmQ²gAn ~±qH$J B©. gw{dYm§À`m _mÜ`_mVyZ 
XoIrb Amnbr ~±H$ H$m`m©ÝdrV Pmbobr Amho. `m_wio XoIrb {S>{OQ>b ì`dhmam_Ü`o ^anya à_mUmV dmT> Pmbobr {XgyZ `oVo. `m{edm` ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z Aën 
ì`mOXamV H$O© gw{dYm CnbãY AmhoV, ̀ mMmhr gd© J«mhH$m§Zr ZOrH$À`m emIoer g§nH©$ gmYyZ bm^ ¿`mdm Aer _r AmnUmg {dZ§Vr H$aVmo.

~±Ho$Zo H$Om©darb [a~oQ> `moOZm gwê$ Ho$br AgyZ J«mhH$m§Zr Amnbr H$O} doioV naV\o$S> H$ê$Z [a~oQ> `moOZoMm bm^ ¿`mdm Aer {dZ§Vr AmnUmg 
H$aVmo. gwédmVrnmgyZM g§ñWmnH$ g§MmbH$ H¡$. AÊUm d H¡$. ̂ mD$ ̀ m§Zr KmbyZ {Xboë`m nmaXe©H$Vm, {dœmg ̀ m YmoaUm§da ~±H$ dmQ>Mmb H$arV Amho. ~±Ho$Mo gd© 
g^mgX, J«mhH$ d {hVqMVH$ ̀ m§Zr ~±Ho$da XmI{dboë`m {dœmgmMm n[aUm_ åhUyZ gd© g§H$Q>m§da _mV H$aUoMr VmH$V J«m_X¡dV lr adiZmW H¥$noZo {_imbr 
Amho Am{U ̀ mnwT>o Vr H$m`_ amhmo hr àmW©Zm !

gÜ`m àYmZ_§Ìr H¥$fr d AÞà{H«$̀ m CÚmoJ ̀ moOZm d AmÊUmgmho~ nmQ>rb Am{W©H$ _mJmg {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _w§~B© ̀ m§Mr H$O© ̀ moOZm gwê$ Ho$bobr 
Amho Ë`mMmhr ~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zr bm^ ¿`mdm._mÂ`m d ~±Ho$À`m gd© g§MmbH$ _§S>imda XmIdboë`m {dœmgmg nmÌ R>aUoMm _r àm_m{UH$ à`ËZ H$arV amhrZ.

^maVr` AW©ì`dñWm : 

^maVr` ~±qH$J joÌ : 

Am{W©H$ df© 2024-2025 _Yrb Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m H$m`©{gÕrMr R>iH$ d¡{eð²>̀ o : 

&& lr adiZmW àgÞ &&

gZ 2024-2025 gmbMm

65 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
l gÝ‘mZZr¶ g^mgX ~§Yy- ^{JZtZmo,
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l ̂ mJ^m§S>db d ñd{ZYr … 

 l R>odr … 

l H$O©o …- 

l Jw§VdUwH$ d {ZYr ì¶dñWmnZ … 

l AZwËnmXrV H$O© (EZ.nr.E.) … 

 _mM© 2025 AIoa ̂ mJ^m§S>db é. 18 H$moQ>r 27 bmI 44 hOmamMo Amho. J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr 111 H$moQ>r 02 bmI 14 
hOma AgyZ Ë`m_Ü`o 2 H$moQ>r 82 bmI 62 hOmamZo dmT> Pmbr Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`_mZwgma ̂ m§S>db OmoIr_ n`m©áVm à_mU 
(gr.Ama.E.Ama.) 11% BVHo$ amImdo bmJVo Vo Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo 15.31% BVHo$ Amho. Ë`mMà_mUo ~±Ho$Mo Zº$ _wë` é. 76 H$moQ>r 22 
bmI BVHo$ Amho. ̀ mdéZ ~±Ho$Mm ̂ m§S>dbr nm`m _O~yV Amho ho ñnï> hmoVo. 

Am{W©H$ df© 2024-2025 dfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo R>odtda {dMmanyd©H$ d ñnYm©Ë_H$ ì`mOXa bmJy Ho$ë`m_wio Ahdmb dfm©V 
R>odr_Ü`o ^aKmog dmT> Pmbr. Ë`m_wio ~±Ho$Zo 1000 H$moQ>r R>odrMm Eo{Vhm{gH$ Q>ßnm nyU© Ho$bm Amho. _mM© 2024 AIoa ~±Ho$À`m 
é.899 H$moQ>r 03 bmI EdT>çm R>odr hmoË`m. _mM© 2025 AIoa R>odr é.1025 H$moQ>r 69 bmI BVŠ`m a¸$_oÀ`m Pmë`m AmhoV. 
emgZmZo _{hbm§À`m Am{W©H$ g_mdoeZ Am{U gwajm ̀ moOZobm ~i XoÊ`mÀ`m C{Ôï>m§À`m AZwf§JmZo Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo _w»`_§Ìr _mPr 
bmS>H$s ~{hU ̀ moOZm À`m A§VJ©V nmÌ _{hbmMr ~MV ImVr CKSy>Z XodyZ g{H«$̀  nmqR>~m {Xbm AgyZ ̀ m ̀ moOZo A§VJ©V bm^mWuMr 
g§»`m 3150 À`m da Jobr Amho.

 R>odrMm dmT>Vm AmboI åhUOo ~±Ho$Mm nmaXeu H$ma^ma, gm_mÝ` J«mhH$m§Mm ~±Ho$darb {dœmg, CÎm_ godm ̀ m_wioM hr dmT> 
AerM amhUma ̀ mMm Amåhmbm {dœmg Amho. ̀ mnwT>rb H$mimVhr R>odrXmam§Mo {hV hoM Am_Mo H$V©ì` amhrb. Am`H$a H$m`Úm_Yrb 
VaVyXrZwgma R>odrdarb ì`mOmda TDS H$nmV H$aUo A{Zdm`© Pmbobo Amho. `m AZwf§JmZo TDS H$nmV Z hmoUoH$arVm Am`H$a 
H$m`ÚmVrb VaVyXrZwgma ~±Ho$H$So> n°ZH$mS©> d 15 G/15 H \$m°_© O_m H$amdm. Amnbr ~±H$ hr {S>nm°{PQ> BÝewaÝg A±ÊS> H«o$S>rQ> 
J°a§Q>rO H$mnm}aoeZMr g^mgX AgyZ R>odrXmam§À`m gwa{jVVogmR>r ~±Ho$Zo {d_m CVa{dbobm AgyZ {X. 30/09/2025 AIoaMr 
{d_m A°S>ìhmÝg {à{_A_ a¸$_ ~±Ho$Zo ̂ abobr Amho.

Ahdmb gmb 31 _mM© 2025 AIoa H$O} 655 H$moQ>r 84 bmI BVH$s AmhoV, ~±Ho$H$So> PMFME, PMEGP, CMEGP, 

AmÊUmgmho~ nmQ>rb Am{W©H$ {dH$mg _hm_§S>i Aem CÚmoOH$m§gmR>r {d{dY H$O© `moOZm H$m`m©pÝdV AmhoV. Ë`mM~amo~a 
gmoZoJhmU, Ka~m§YUr, KaIaoXr, dmhZVmaU, `mgma»`m AZoH$ H$O© gw{dYm Aënì`mOXamV ~±Ho$H$So> H$m`m©pÝdV AmhoV. `mMm 
gd© J«mhH$m§Zr bm^ ¿`mdm hr {dZ§Vr. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo {X.31 _mM© 2025 AIoa AJ«H«$_ H$O© nwadR>m (PSL) 65.14% gmÜ` H$ê$Z ho 
C{Ôï²>̀ o amIbo Amho.

_mM© 2025 AIoa ~±Ho$Mo TIER 1 ^m§S>db é.7584.68 bmI d TIER 2 _Ü`o ^m§S>db é.1227.00 bmI BVHo$ Amho. 
[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>̀ m À`m {ZH$fmZwgma Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr {H$_mZ ̂ m§S>db n`m©áVm à‘mU (CRAR) {H$_mZ 11 % AgUo Amdí`H$ 
Amho. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo {X. 31 _mM© 2025 AIoa ̂ m§S>db n`m©áVm g_mYmZH$maH$ åhUOoM 15.31% BVH$s Amho. H$O© dmT>rgmR>r 
{d{dY H$O© `moOZm am~{dÊ`mgmR>r Aën d  ñnYm©Ë_H$ ì`mOXa R>odÊ`mMm YmoaUmË_H$ {ZU©` KoD$Z Ë`mMr H$m`©dmhr gwé Ho$br 
Amho.

^maVr` [aPìh© ~±H$ d H$m`ÚmVrb VaVwXrMo V§VmoV§V nmbZ H$éZ ~±Ho$Zo Jw§VdUwH$sMm naVmdm, VabVm, OmoIr_ 
BË`mXrMm {dMma H$éZ Jw§VdUyH$ Ho$br Amho. {X 31/03/2025 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ é. 447 H$moQ>r 63 bmI Amho. ̀ m 
Jw§VdUyH$s nmoQ>r ~±Ho$bm é. 28 H$moQ>r 11 bmI BVHo$ CËnÞ {_imbo Amho. ~±Ho$Zo KQ>Ë`m ì`mOXamÀ`m n[apñWVrV A{YH$ CËnÞ 
XoUmè¶m gmYZm_Ü`o [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m gyMZm d _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma Jw§VdUyH$ H$ê$Z Jw§VdUwH$sdarb CËnÞ dmT>{dbo Ë`m_wio 
CËnÞmV dmT> Pmbr.

AZwËnmXrV H$Om©darb WH$~mH$sMo à_mU H$_r H$aÊ`mgmR>r g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo _mJ©Xe©Z d WH$~mH$s dgybr g{_VrZo 
KoVbobm AmT>mdm, H$m`©dmhr Am{U dgybr {d^mJmgh gd© emIm§Mo emIm{YH$mar d H$_©Mmar ̀ m§Zr Ho$bobo bjUr` à`ËZ d Ë`mbm 
g^mgXm§Zr {Xbobm gH$mamË_H$ à{VgmX `m_wio ~±Ho$Mo T>mo~i NPA 20 H$moQ>r 42 bmI BVHo$ AgyZ T>mo~i NPA à_mU 3.11% 
BVHo$ Amho. ~±Ho$Mo {Zìdi NPA  à_mU Mmby dfu gwÕm 0% BVHo$ Amho ho _r A{^_mZmZo gm§JV Amho.
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l bm^m§e … 

l A§VJ©V boImn[ajU :

l d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU :

l g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i … 
  

Ahdmb dfm©V {_imboë`m Zâ`mÀ`m nmœ©^y_rda 10% bm^m§e XoÊ`mMo àñVm{dV H$arV AmhmoV, Ë`mg Amnbr _§Oyar 
{_imdr.

~±qH$J joÌm_Ü`o hmoUmao doJmZo ~Xb Am{U dmT>Vr AmìhmZo ,Ë`mM~amo~a  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>̀ m À`m AÝ` {Z`m_H$ g§ñWm 
`mMr _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo Ë`m_wio ~±qH$J joÌmÀ`m dmT>Ë`m ì`márg gj_ VnmgUrMr OmoS> AgUo Amdí`H$ Amho. `m Ñï>rZo Amnë`m 
~±Ho$Zo A§VJ©V boImnarjU {d^mJ H$m`m©pÝdV Ho$bm Amho. ̀ m_Ü`o {d{dY àH$maMo Am°{S>Q> _w»`ËdoH$ê$Z OmoI_rda AmYm[aV A§VJ©V 
boImnarjU (RBIA) ̀ mMm g_mdoe Ho$bm Amho. emIoMo dJuH$aU H$ê$Z H$ÝH$a§Q>/A§VJ©V Am°{S>Q> Mr dma§dmaVm  (FREQUENCY) 

_m{gH$/{V_mhr nÕVrZo Ho$br Amho.
~±Ho$À`m _w»` H$m`m©b` d emIm§Mo g_dVu VnmgUrMo H$m_ Hw§$̂ moOH$a Hw$bH$Uu Xoenm§So> A±ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g², 

Eg.Eg.Eg.Eg. A±ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g², g§Xrn nmoS>Omio A±ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g², àem§V {hadSo>H$a A±ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g² -MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² 
`m§Zr {d^mJdma Am°{S>Q> H$éZ Amnbo [anmoQ>© gmXa Ho$bo AmhoV. gd© Am°S>rQ>a `m§Zr _m¡brH$ _mJ©Xe©Z H$éZ ~±Ho$À`m àJVrV ^a 
KmVbr Amho Ë`m~Ôb Ë`m§Mo _r Am^ma _mZVmo.  

~±Ho$Zo gZ 2024-2025 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>̀ mÀ`m _§OwarZo  gmaS>m A±S> nm[aI EbEbnr ̀ m§Mr 
{Z`wº$s Ho$br hmoVr. _bm gm§Jmd`mg AË`§V AmZ§X hmoV Amho H$s, Mmby dfu gwÜXm ~±Ho$Zo Amnbm boImn[ajUmMm dJ© 'A' amIUoMr 
na§nam H$m`_ R>odbr Amho. Am{W©H$ df© 2025-2026 gmbmH$[aVm [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>̀ m Zo gmaS>m A±S> nm[aI EbEbnr `m 
Am°{S>Q> \$_© Mr d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ Zo_UyH$ Ho$br AgyZ Ë`m§Mo _mZYZ R>a{dÊ`mMo A{YH$ma g§MmbH$ _§S>img Úmdo hr 
{dZ§Vr.

~±Ho$À`m ̀ eñdr dmQ>Mmbr_Ü`o gd© g§MmbH$m§Mm gh^mJ AgyZ ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm` dmT>rÀ`m Ñï>rZo Vo Zoh_rM gH«$s` AgVmV. 
emgZ {ZU©` d [aPìh© ~±H$ AmXoemà_mUo g§MmbH$ _§S>im_Ü`o gd© dJuH¥$V g^mgXm§Mm g_mdoe Ho$bobm Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V 
g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m 29 g^m, H$m`©H$mar g{_VrÀ`m 30 g^m, H$O© Cng{_VrÀ`m 48 g^m, Am°{S>Q> d Jw§VdUyH$ g{_Vr 12 g^m, 
WH$~mH$s dgwbr g{_Vr 12 g^m, ALM g{_Vr 12 g^m d ~moS©> Am°\$ _°ZoO_|Q> g{_VrÀ`m 29 g^m Pmboë`m AmhoV. gd© g^o_Ü`o 
gd© {ZU©` EH$_VmZo hmoVmV. Ë`m_wio ̀ emMr na§nam AerM Mmby amhUma Amho.  

l {‘imbobm Z’$m d Z’$m {d^mJUr … 
Ahdmb df© 2024-25 _Ü`o ~±Ho$bm é. 8 H$moQ>r 10 bmI 02 hOma 782 n¡go 72 BVH$m H$anyd© Z\$m àmá Pmbobm Amho.  

`m CËnÞmdarb Am`H$a é. 2 H$moQ>r 09 bmI 18 hOma 151  dJiVm é. 6 H$moQ>r 84 hOma 631 n¡go 72 BVH$m {Zìdi Z\$m 
{e„H$ Amho. gXaÀ`m Zâ`mMr d _mJrb dfuÀ`m {e„H$ Zâ`mMr {d^mJUr nwT>rbà_mUo H$aÊ`mg Am_À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo 
{e\$mag Ho$br Amho.  

A.Z§. Vnerb a³H$‘ én¶o 

[aPìh© \§$S> 25 % à_mUo
AmH$pñ_H$ {ZYr (AZ\$moa{gZ [aOìh©) 10% à_mUo
ghH$ma {ejU {ZYr 1% à_mUo
bm^m§e 
B_maV {ZYr
ghH$ma nwZd©gZ/nwZa©MZm {dH$mg {ZYr
nwT>rb dfm©gmR>r {e„H$ Z’$m

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

1,50,21,200.00
60,08,500.00
6,01,000.00

1,80,00,000.00  
48,52,931.72
6,01,000.00

1,50,00,000.00

6,00,84,631.72EHy$U én¶o 

darb Z’$m {d^mJUrg H¥$n¶m Amnbr ‘§Oyar {‘imdr Aer {dZ§Vr H$aVmo. 
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 l emIm ̂ m§S>dbr IM© … 

lJ«mhH$ godm … 

lKYC : Know Your Customer  Amnbm J«mhH$ OmUyZ ¿`m.

l godH$ d¥§X d à{ejU … 

1) emIm M§XJS> ̀ oWo ZdrZ ~m§YH$m_ Mmby Amho,
2) emIm AmOam B_maV OyZr Pmbobr AgboZo VoWo ZdrZ B_maV ~m§Ymdr bmJUma Amho.
3) emIm _mbdU H$S>rb OmJo_Ü`o ZdrZ ~m§YH$m_ H$amdo bmJUma Amho.
4) emIm ~m§~dSo>, JmoHw$i {eaJm§d, S>m|~rdbr, _wXmi{VÅ>m, H$S>Jm§d, h{b`mi, {ZnmUr,H$ë`mU d ~oiJw§Xr ñd_mbH$sMr OmJm   
     KoUogmR>r IM©  H$amdm bmJUma Amho.
5) emIm§Mr S>mJSw>Or d ZwVZrH$aU H$aUo Am{U  J«mhH$m§Zm CÎm_moÎm_ godm XoÊ`mgmR>r g§JUH$sH$aU (24x 7) H$aUo BË`mXrgmR>r 
    ̂ m§S>dbr IM© H$amdm bmJUma Amho.
      darb à_mUo ^m§S>dbr Jw§VdUyH$ H$amdr bmJUma Amho. Ë`mMà_mUo [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m nadmZJrZo ZdrZ emIm, \${Z©Ma, 
B§Q>o[aAa, g§JUH$sH$aU, E.Q>r.E_. gw{dYm ̀ m gdmªgmR>r Jw§VdUyH$sg d IMm©g _§Oyar Úmdr hr {dZ§Vr

~±qH$J hm godm nwa{dUoMm ì`dgm` Amho, Ë`m_wio J«mhH$ hm H|$ÐñWmZr AgVmo. AW©ì`dñWo_Ü`o godm CÚmoJmMo `moJXmZ 
{Xdg|{Xdg dmT>V AgyZ ~±Ho$Zo `mda ^a {Xbm Amho. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zohr J«mhH$m§Zm gd© àH$maÀ`m godm XoVmZm J«mhH$ ho AJ«ñWmZr 
_m§S>bo Amho. ~±H$mVJ©V AgUmè¶m ñnYm©, J«mhH$m§À`m gmVË`mZo ~XbV AgUmè¶m JaOm, {dMmamV KoD$Z J«mhH$m§Zm `mo½` Ë`m 
gw{dYm XoUo d VH«$ma {ZdmaU ̀ §ÌUm am~{dUo ̀ mgmR>r ~±H$ H$m`_ñdê$nr à`ËZerb Amho. J«mhH$m§À`m Agboë`m A{^àm`, gyMZm, 
e§H$m/VH«$mar `m~m~V ~±Ho$Zo www.ajarabank.com `m ~±Ho$À`m do~gmBQ> da H§$åßb|Q> nmoQ>©b CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbo Amho. 
Ë`mM~amo~a emIm§_Ü`o gyMZm noQ>r CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbobr Amho.

J«mhH$m§Zr {S>{OQ>b ì`dhma H$aVmZm I~aXmar ¿`mdr. _mo~mBb \$moZÛmao d EgE_Eg Ûmao d ¶oUmè¶m \$gì`m qbŠg  B. 
dmna H$ê$ Z`o. ̀ mMr XjVm ¿`mdr. Amnë`m ~±Ho$H$So> nwT>rbà_mUo godm CnbãY AmhoV ̀ mMm J«mhH$m§Zr bm^ ¿`mdm hr {dZ§Vr.
1) emIm {S>bmB©b amoS> _w§~B© ̀ oWo \«±$H$s¨JMr gmo` Amho. 2) ñdV…Mo AÚmdV Data Center gh H$moAa ~±H$s¨J àUmbr H$m`©aV. 3)    
~±Ho$À`m 35 emIm§_Ü`o Z°eZb ñdrMer g§b¾ Agbobo Rupay ATM H$mS©> CnbãY.4) én`o 5 bmImn`ªVÀ`m R>odrg (DICGC) 

H$Sy>Z {d_m g§ajU.5) bm°H$a gw{dYm CnbãY.6) _mo~mB©b ~±H$s¨J (\$moZ no, JyJb no, noQ>rE_ B©.)godm CnbãY.7) RTGS / NEFT 

gw{dYm CnbãY.8) J«mhH$m§gmR>r _mo~mB©bÛmao _mo~mB©b ~±H$s¨J, \§$S> Q´>mÝg\$a (IMPS) gw{dYm CnbãY.9) ~±Ho$À`m IFS H$moS>Mr 
gw{dYm. 10) 8087779337 ̀ m Z§~abm {_ñS> H$m°b XodyZ ImVo~mH$s g_OÊ`mMr gw{dYm. 11) ECS _°ZSo>Q> XoUoMr gmo` CnbãY. 
12) 27 ATM g|Q>a Ûmam a¸$_ H$mT>UoMr gw{dYm. 13) Whats App ~±qH$J gw{dYm. 14) Frictionless Customer Onboarding 

(FCO) Ûmao  ImVo CKS>UoMr gw{dYm.

KYC d AML `m~m~V Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo gd©g_mdoeH$ YmoaU V`ma Ho$bo AgyZ `m_Ü`o Ho$dm`gr g~§{YV {Z`_, AML 

_mZHo$, Cnm``moOZm d PMLA 2002 AÝd`o Agbobr ~§YZo ~±Ho$_Ü`o bmJy H$aUoV Ambr AmhoV. `m AZwf§JmZo [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ 
B§{S>̀ m Zo doimodoir bmJy Ho$boë`m nmaXe©H$ gwMZm§Mo Amnë`m ~±Ho$_Ü`o H$mQ>oH$moanUo nmbZ H$aÊ`mV `oV Amho. ~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zr 
Amnbr Ho$dm`gr gmR>r bmJUmar H$mJXnÌo AÚ`mdV H$aÊ`mgmR>r d¡Y H$mJXnÌo d gÜ`mMm \$moQ>mo KoD$Z ZOrH$À`m emIoer g§nH©$ 
gmYmdm. Á`m J«mhH$m§Mo C-KYCR AÚmnhr Pmbobr Zmhr. Aem J«mhH$m§Zr Amnbo gÜ`mMo d¡Y H$mJXnÌo XoD$Z ~±Ho$g ghH$m`© H$amdo 
hr {dZ§Vr. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>̀ m À`m {Z`_mZwgma [añH$ dJ©dmar H$aUo ~§YZH$maH$ AgboZo J«mhH$m§Zr Ë`mZwgma 
RE-KYC H$aUo gwÕm ~§YZH$maH$ Amho. AÝ`Wm Amnë`m ImË`mdarb ì`dhma ~§X hmoVrb. ̀ m Ñï>rZo J«mhH$m§Zm ZOrH$À`m emIoer 
g§nH©$ gmYmdm hr {dZ§Vr.    

à{ejUmMm à_wI CÔoe {eH$dUo hm ZgyZ godH$ A{YH$mar `m§À`m kmZmV Am{U H$m`©j_VoV dmT> H$aUo hm Amho. gÜ`mÀ`m 
~XbUmè¶m ~±qH$J d Am{W©H$ joÌmV hmoUmao {d{dY ~Xb ̀ mMo kmZ godH$m§Zm AgUo ̀ mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo doimodoir H$_©Mmè¶m§Zm  à{ejU 
{Xbo Amho.
     ~±Ho$À`m 65 dfm©À`m ̂ a^amQ>rÀ`m dmQ>Mmbrg godH$m§Mm _mobmMm dmQ>m Amho Ë`mMr H$m`©j_Vm {Zð>m ̀ mdaM hr g§ñWm ̀ mnwT>ohr 
AerM àJVrMr {eIao JmR>Uma ̀ mMm _bm {dœmg Amho. Ahdmb gmb AIoa EHy$U 366 H$_©Mmar AmhoV. 



286 H$_©Mmè¶m§Zm doJdoJù`m {df`m§da  _hmamï´> A~©Z H$mo-Am°n. ~±Šg \o$S>aoeZ, S>m°.{dÇ>b {dIo nmQ>rb gh.à~Y g§ñWmZ nwUo, 
H$moëhmnya {Oëhm ZmJar ~±Šg ghH$mar Agmo{eEeZ {b H$moëhmnya, {X H$amS> A~©Z H$mo-Am° ~±H$ {b,H$amS>, godH$ à{ejU d 
g§emoYZ H|$Ð {dÚmZJa H$amS>, INSTITUTE FOR DEVELOPMENT AND RESERCH IN BANKING TECHNOLOGY, 

National Federation of Urban co-op Bank and Credit Societies Ltd, ~±H$ Eåßbm°B©O `w{Z`Z H$moëhmnya, BpÝñQ>Q>̀ yQ> Am°\$ 
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¡Q>§Q> Am°\$ B§{S>̀ m Zdr {X„r, _hmamï´> H$m_Jma H$ë`mU _§S>i, Z°eZb H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ̀ w§{Z`Z Am°\$ B§{S>̀ m, NAFCUB, 
[aOd© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>̀ m ,H¥$fr ~±qH$J _hm{dÚmb¶ nwUo, H$moëhmnya {Oëhm ZmJar ~±Šg ghH$mar Agmo{eEeZ {b H$moëhmnya d SSB 

Digital Private Limited ̀ m§Mo _m\©$V {d{dY à{ejU {Xbo Amho.
         Ahdmb dfm©V d Ahdmb dfm©Z§Va ~±Ho$Mo A{YH$mar d godH$ dJ© godmH$mi nyU© PmboZo {Zd¥Îm Pmbo AmhoV. ~±Ho$À`m ̀ m 
àJVr_Ü`o Ë`m§Mm _mobmMm dmQ>m Amho. Ë`m§À`m nwT>rb dmQ>Mmbrg Am_À`m ew^oÀN>m !

2)  75 df© nwU© Pmboë`m ~±Ho$À`m 271 Ooð>  g^mgXm§Mo àË`j Kar OmdyZ Ë`m§Mm gËH$ma d A{^ï>qMVZ H$aÊ`mV Ambo. 

Ahdmb gmbmV d Ë`mZ§Va ehrX Pmbobo ̂ maVr` goZoVrb Xoe^º$ OdmZ, Wmoa ZoVo, g§emoYH$, emók, V§Ìk, boIH$, 
gm{hpË`H$, H$bmd§V, {ejU Vk, gm_m{OH$ H$m`©H$V}, ghH$mar H$m`©H$V}, ~±Ho$Mo emIm _mJ©Xe©H$ d g^mgX R>odrXma J«mhH$ 
{hVqMVH$ d H$_©Mmar {Xd§JV Pmbo. VgoM H$bm {H«$S>m,joÌmVrb ì`º$s¨Mo {ZYZ Pmbo Amho. Ë`m§Zm Z_«Vmnyd©H$ lÕm§Obr.B©œa 
Ë`m§À`m AmËå`mg em§{V Xodmo.

Ahdmb dfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOm_Ü`o Amåhmbm Imbrb gÝ_mZ{Z` _mÝ`dam§Mr _mobmMr _XV d ghH$m`© Pmbo. `m_Ü`o 
àm_w»`mZo _hmamï´> amÁ`mMo _m. _w»`_§Ìr, _m.Cn_w»`_§Ìr, _m.ghH$ma d nUZ_§Ìr, _m.J¥h Am{U amÁ` n[adhZ d {OëømMo nmbH$ _§Ìr 
_m.J«m_{dH$mg _§Ìr, _mZZr` Am_Xma d ImgXma, [aPd© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>̀ mMo gd© A{YH$mar, _m.{ZdS>UyH$ àm{YH$aU Am`wº$, _m.H|$Ðr` 
{Z~§YH$ H¥$fr d ghH$mar g§ñWm _§Ìmb` Zdr {X„r ^maV gaH$ma, _m.ghg{Md, _m.g§MmbH$, _m.CnAm`wº$, _m.ghmæ`H$ Am`wº$, 
_m.Cng§MmbH$, _m.{d^mJ A{YH$mar, _m.ghH$ma Am`wº$ VWm {deof {Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm H$moëhmnya, _m.Aßna Am`wº$ {deof {Z~§YH$ 
gh.g§ñWm _hmamï´> amÁ` nwUo, _m.Aßna {Z~§YH$(àemgZ/ZmJar ~±H$) ghH$mar g§ñWm _hmamï´> amÁ` nwUo, _m.Cn{Z~§YH$ H$m`Xm {d^mJ 
ghH$ma Am`wº$ H$m`m©b` nwUo, _m.{Oëhm{YH$mar H$moëhmnya, _m. {d^mJr` Cn{Z~§YH$, gh{Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm H$moëhmnya, _m.{Oëhm 
Cn{Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm H$moëhmnya,_m.Cn{Z~§YH$ ZmJar ~±H$ Agmo{gEeZ H$moëhmnya, _m.ghmæ`H$ {Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm AmOam, 
_m.AÜ`jm AÊUm ̂ mD$ eoVH$ar ghH$mar gwV{JaUr AmOam, _m.AÜ`j OZVm {ejU g§ñWm AmOam ̀ m§Mo {deof Am^ma.
          ~±Ho$Mr àJVr H$m_H$mO Mm§Jë`m nÕVrZo dmTy>Z ~±H$ àJVrnWmda ZoÊ`mV d ~±Ho$Mo AJ«ogaËd d bm¡{H$H$  H$m`_ amIÊ`mV ~±Ho$Vrb 
_mPo ghH$mar ìhm.MoAa_Z, gd© g§MmbH$ gXñ`, _mOr g§MmbH$ VgoM ~±Ho$Mo Am{H©$Q>oH$ B§{OZrAa d ìh°ë`yEQ>a, H$m`Xm g„mJma, gd© 
emIm _erZar ìh°ë`yEQ>a gXñ`, Am_Mo {hVqMVH$ ̀ m§Zr ghH$m`© {Xbo Ë`m~Ôb Am^mar Amho.
        ~±Ho$Mo gÝ_mZ{Z` g^mgX, R>odrXma, {hVqMVH$, H$O©Xma, J«mhH$, {Za{Zamù`m nV g§ñWoMo nXm{YH$mar, gd© X¡{ZH$m§Mo dmVm©ha, 
~±Ho$Mo gr.B©.Amo., ghmæ`H$ gaì`dñWmnH$, {d^mJ à_wI, ì`dñWmnH$ d godH$dJ© ̀ m§Mo ghH$m`© d AmË_r`Vm ̀ m_wioM ~±H$ àJVr nWmda 
amhÿ eH$br. gdmªZr Ho$boë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mo Am^ma _mZVmo d g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo dVrZo 65 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, Vmio~§X, Z\$m VmoQ>m 
BË`mXr {hemo~ nÌHo$ Amnë`m _§OwargmR>r gmXa H$arV Amho. Ë`mg AmnU _§Oyar Úmdr hr {dZ§Vr. gdmªÀ`m ghH$m`m©Zo ~±H$ àJVr nWmda amhÿ 
eH$br Amho. J«m_X¡dV lr adiZmW H¥$nmÑï>r d AmnUm gdmªMo Amerdm©X d ghH$m`© ̀ mnwT>ohr bm^mdo Aer àmW©Zm H$ê$Z Ahdmb nyU© H$aV 
Amho.  

l gm‘m{OH$ CnH«$‘ … 

 l lÜXm§Obr … 

l Am^ma d g‘mamon … 

     ~±Ho$À¶m gZ 2024-2025 H$mbmdmYrV gm‘m{OH$ CnH«$‘mMm Ahdmb Imbrb à‘mUo XoV Amho.
1)  gZ 2024-2025 ¶m Ahdmb dfm©V B. 10 dr d B. 12 dr À¶m 87 {dÚmÏ¶mªZm amoI ~jrgo d nm[aVmo{fHo$ XoD$Z Jm¡ad 
     H$aUoV Ambm. 

lr. AemoH$ H$m{eZmW MamQ>r
     MoAa‘Z 

{X AmOam A~©Z H$mo. Am°n. ~±H$ {b., AmOam 

O¶ {h§X O¶ ‘hmamï´>...! 

AmOam
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õ website:www.ajarabank.com                                                             õe-mail: ajarabank@ajarabank.com

õ Registration No.       :   1)  Under MCS Act Regd. No. 24099,  Date: 19/10/1960

                                         2)  Under MSCS Act 2002 Regd. No.MSCS/CR/1270/2017   Date: 17/2/2017

õ Bank Opening Date :   26/1/1961 õ RBI, Banking License No. : M.H. 458 P. Date:18/4/1986

õ Head Office(Ajara)   :   (02323) 246122

õ Registration Office   :    393 B, Main Road  Ajara, Tal. Ajara, Dist: Kolhapur- 416 505

õ Chairman                  
õ Vice Chairman          
õ Board of Directors     

õ Chairman                  
õ Board of management    

          

:
:
:

:
:
:

õ Chief Executive Officer :

õ Statutory Auditor :

õ Internal Auditors :

õ Audit Class  :

Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati M. A.  
Shri. Sanjay Vishnu Chavan  
Smt. Annapurna Kashinath Charati  (From 08-01-2025) 

Shri. Suresh  Ishwarappa Dang
Shri. Vilas Annasaheb Naik B.Com. 

Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar M.B.B.S., D.M.S.
Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande M.B.B.S., D.M.S.
Shri. Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar
Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari B.Sc.  
Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank 
Shri. Maruti Appa More B.Com., G.D.C. & A. 

Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake 
Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar
Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale B.Com., G.D.C. & A.

Sou. Asmita Vinay Sabnis B.Com. 

Shri. Sunil Shivajirao Magdum 
Shri. Suryakant Vishwas Bhoite  B.A. 

Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil B.A.  

Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale B.Com., G.D.C. & A. 

Adv. Sachin Shivajirao Injal B.Sc., LL.B., M.B.A  

Shri. Manohar S. Kaveri  B.Com., C.A.I.I.B. 

Shri. Jaywant Yashwant Kharade B.Sc. M.S.W.

Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar M.B.B.S., D.M.S.

Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir B.Com., G.D.C. & A.

Sarda and Pareek LLP , Chartered Accountants, 

Kumbojkar, Kulkarni, Deshpande & Associates Sandeep Podjale & 

Associates,  SSSS & Associates, Prsahant Hirwadekar & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants.

Since Inception  'A'  Class

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2024- 2025

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT  
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

th
All the shareholders members of the Bank are here by informed that 65  Annual General 

rd
Meeting for the year 2024-2025 will be held on Wednesday date 3  September 2025 at 2.00 
P.M. at “Anna Bhau Sanskrutik Sabhagrah, Ajara High School Ajara”.  All members are 
requested to attend the meeting in time.

th
1. To read & confirm proceeding of previous Annual General Meeting held on 04  September 2024.
2. To approve and sanction annual report, balance sheet, profit and loss account examining and inspected 

st
by banks concurrent/internal and statutory auditor of the year ended 31   March 2025.

3. To consider and accept Statutory Auditors Report for the year 2024-25 and to give approval to the 
compliance of Statutory Auditors Report for the year ended 2023-24.

4. To approve expenditure in excess of budget in the financial year 2024-2025.
5.  To Confirm re-appointment and remuneration of the auditors for the financial year 2025-2026
6. To give approval to the distribution of Net profit and declare dividend for the year 2024-2025 to 

shareholders.
7. To sanction, recommended budget by Board of Director for the year 2025-26 and to take note of 

proposed capital expenditure.
8. To delegate the power to Board of Director for appointing Concurrent Auditor for the year 2026-27, and 

also give approval to the appointment and remuneration for Concurrent Auditor for the year 2025-26.
9. To give sanction to the waiver amount like interest, other recovery expenses etc. under one time 

settlement and other schemes and also give sanction to write off and appropriate chronic loans and 
advances & give sanction to one time settlement scheme made by Board of Director.

10. To approve amendments in existing bye-laws.
11. To take note of loans sanction to the Board of Directors and their relatives.
12. Perusal of employees who are relatives of the Board or the chief executive officer.
13. To Grant leave for absence to those members who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.
14. To Consider any other suggestions with permission of the chairman.

(For Members Only)

MEETING AGENDA

Shri Prashant Yashwant Gambhir
Chief Executive Officer

As per order by Board of Director

Ajara
Date: 14/08/ 2025

SPECIAL NOTE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Members may send their question in writing on or before 1st September 2025 at Bank's Head office/Branch office or 

ajarabank@ajarabank.com mail id. In case of insufficient quorum, the meeting will be adjourned and will be conducted at 

2.30 PM on same day and at same place as per agenda of the meeting. All members are requested to attend the meeting.

  

1. Copy of Annual Report and Bye-laws are available at the bank branches.

2. Proof of Identity is necessary.

3. Copy of Annual Report is available at Bank Website: www.ajarabank.com
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II Shree Ravalnath Prassanna II

Year 2024-2025  

th

65  ANNUAL REPORT
Dear Members,

INDIAN ECONOMY:

INDIAN BANKING SECTOR:

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE BANK FOR THE F.Y 2024-2025:

On behalf of the Board of Directors and management, I extend a warm welcome to all of you at the  Annual General 
th

Meeting of the Bank. The  great pleasure in presenting the 65  Annual Report reviewing the audited balance sheet and profit and 
loss statements for the year ended 31st March 2025 as well as the progress made by the business of our Bank during the financial 
year.

The global economy exhibited and steady growth during the financial year 2024-25, even the Indian economy has 
maintained its position as the world's fastest growing economy, achieving a growth rate of 6.50 percent, driven by the agriculture 
and services sectors. The Reserve Bank of India also had to intervene in the foreign exchange market to curb the rupees volatility in 
the financial year 2024-25. To easing liquidity in the banking system, the Monetary Policy Committee of the Reserve Bank of India 
reduced the cash reserve ratio (CRR) of banks by 0.50 percent in December 2024, bringing it down to 4.00 percent from 4.50 
percent. To boost the economy, the Monetary Policy Committee of the Reserve Bank of India cut the repo rate by 0.25 percentage 
points to 6.25 percent in February 2025. However, in the backdrop of global uncertainties and trade policies, the MPC continued to 
remain watchful and maintained a neutral policy stance. The Monetary policy steps thus aimed to strike a balance between 
supporting economic growth and maintaining price stability.

The Reserve Bank of India has prioritised growth against the backdrop of lower inflation trajectory for the next first three 
quarters. After successive rate cuts by 25 bps in the repo rate and the cash reserve ratio (CRR) of banks by 50 bps points. To ease the 
liquidity conditions Reserve bank reduces Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) of bank by 50 basis points, releasing primary liquidity to the 
tune of Rs. 1.16 lakh crore in the banking system. The Government's efforts to grow the co-operative sector. NUCFDC has recently 
been established and its operations have also started to provide all the technical facilities and professional guidance to the co-
operative banks. Due to this, the customers of co-operative banks will get all the latest facilities.

The total business of the bank increased by Rs.16400 lakhs i.e. 10.80% from Rs.151756 lakhs on 31st March 2024 to 
Rs.168156 lakhs on 31st March 2025. Total deposits of the bank increased by Rs.12666 lakhs i.e. 14.09% from Rs.89903 lakhs as on 
31st March 2024 to 102569 lakhs as on 31st March 2025. Total loans of the bank as on 31 March 2024 Rs. 61853 lakhs increased by 
Rs.3730 lakhs i.e. 6.03% to reach 65584 lakhs on 31 March 2025. At the end of last year, the total gross NPA of the bank was 2427 
lakhs, in this financial year, 385 lakhs NPAs have been recovered and the NPAs have been reduced to 2042 lakhs at the end of March 
31, 2025. According to the Reserve Bank of India directives, Urban Co-operative Banks should have 50% of their total loan business 
in loan accounts up to Rs.25 lakhs. As of March 31, 2025, the bank's business in loan accounts up to Rs.25 lakhs is 62.61% of the 
banks. This has followed the RBI norms. During the reporting year the bank has achieved a dual objective by emphasizing on 
strengthening all financial criteria while increasing its profitability.

Currently, bank has started FCO (Frictionless Customer On boarding) for new opening account. Account is opened only 
after verifying Aadhaar card and PAN card online through system, so there can be no misuse while opening the account. Bank has 
adopted many new loan schemes to provide loans to customers at fair and reasonable rates. Direct benefit transfer (DBT) system 
available for all type of Government schemes, Bank had provided digital transaction system like Google Pay, Phone Pay, Paytm, 
Mobile Banking, WhatsApp Banking. I request all the customers to take advantage of this by contacting the nearest branches.

Bank has started loan rebate scheme and customers are requested to take advantage of the rebate scheme by repaying 
their loans on time. From the beginning, the bank is moving on the policies of transparency and trust laid down by the founder 
directors Late Anna and Late Bhau. As a result of the trust shown to the bank by all the members, customers and well-wishers of the 
bank, the strength to overcome all the crises has been given by the grace of village deity Shri Ravalnath and I pray that it will 
continue from now on as well !

Many loan schemes of Central and State Governments have been launched by the bank, such as Pradhan Mantri Rojgar 

Nirman Yojana (PMEGP), loans to entrepreneurs for Maratha Community under Annasaheb Patil Arthik Magas Vikas Mahamandal. 

We request you to take advantage of these loan schemes so as to cater to the needs and exigencies.

th
65
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During the financial year 2024-2025, the bank implemented a prudent and competitive interest rate on 
deposits, which led to a significant increase in deposits during the reporting year. With this, the bank has completed 
the historic milestone of Rs 1000 crore deposits. As of March 2024, the bank's deposits were Rs 899 crore 03 lakh. As of 
March 2025, the deposits have increased to Rs 1025 crore 69 lakh. In line with the Govt. of Maharashtra scheme for 
strengthening financial inclusion and security schemes for women, our bank has actively supported eligible women by 
opening savings accounts under the Mukhyamantri Majhi Ladki Bahin Yojana and the number of beneficiaries under 
this scheme has increased to more than 3150.

The rate of interest on deposits of our Bank are attractive as compared with other Banks. I request the 
members and the depositors to take advantage of this and invest deposit in our Bank. Increase in the deposits is the 
reflection of the transparency, trust and customer friendly service of the Bank. I thank all the depositors and assure 
them that the Bank will ensure their welfare. As per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, it has become mandatory to 
deduct TDS on interest on deposits. Accordingly, to avoid TDS deduction, PAN card and 15G/15H form should be 
submitted to the bank as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act. Deposit of Rs.5.00 lakh per customer is insured by 
the DICGC and the Bank has paid advance insurance premium up to 30/09/2025 to DICGC.

Loans as on 31st March 2025 are Rs. 655 crore 84 lakh. The bank has various loan schemes for entrepreneurs 
like PMFME, PMEGP, CMEGP, Annasaheb Patil Economic Development Corporation. Along with this, many loan 
facilities like loan against gold mortgage, construction for house, shop / flat purchase, vehicle loan etc. are available 
with the bank at low interest rates. Our bank has achieved 65.14% Priority Loan Provision (PSL) as on 31st March 2025 
and has maintained this target.

As on March 2025, the bank's TIER 1 capital is Rs. 7584.68 lakh and TIER 2 capital is Rs. 1227.00 lakh. As per the 
regulations of Reserve Bank of India, the minimum Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) of our bank is required to be at least 
11%. As on 31st March 2025, the capital adequacy of our bank is satisfactory i.e. 15.31%. A strategic decision has been 
taken and its implementation has begun to increase credit supply, maintain low and competitive interest rates for 
implementing various loan schemes.

st
As on 31  March 2025 the Share Capital was Rs.1827.44 Lakh. Banks own funds are Rs.11102.14 Lakh. This is an 

increase of Rs.282.62 Lakh. As per the RBI norms, CRAR has to be maintained minimum of 11% which was maintained 
15.31% by our Bank. The net worth of our Bank is Rs.7622.00 Lakh. Own funds indicate a sound and strong position of 
the Bank.

SHARE  CAPITAL  AND OWN FUNDS:-

DEPOSITS:-

The gross NPA of the bank is 20.42 crore and the ratio is 3.11% as a result of the guidance of the Board of 
Directors, time bound review by the Recovery Committee, remarkable efforts of the Branch Managers and employees 
and positive response of the members. I feel proud to state that the net NPA of this year also is 0%.

The Bank investment has been made according to the guidelines of the RBI considering the return on 
investment, liquidity, risk, etc. The total investment of the Bank as on March 31, 2025 is Rs. 447 crore 63 lakh. The Bank 
has earned an income of Rs. 28 crore 11 lakh from these investments. Considering falling interest rate scenario, our 
bank invested available funds at better yield to improve yield on investment portfolio and to generate improved 
income on investment. The higher return on investment gives a positive carry on the cost of deposits which helped 
your bank to post higher net interest income.

LOANS / ADVANCES:-

NON PERFORMING ASSETS (NPA)

INVESTMENT AND FUND MANAGEMENT:-

APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT:-

The profit before tax for the Reporting Year is Rs.810.02 Lakh. After deducting the income tax of Rs.209.18  Lakh 
the net profit is Rs. 600.84 Lakh for this financial year.  
    The Board of Directors propose the appropriation of current year profit and last year remaining profit as follows 
& request your sanction.
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Sr.No. Particulars Amount (Rupees)

Total Amount

Reserve Fund (25%)

Reserve Fund (Unforeseen 10%)

Co-Op. Education Fund (1%)

Dividend  

Building Fund

Co-Op Rehabilition, Reconstruction & Development Fund  

Balance C/F

1,50,21,200.00

60,08,500.00

6,01,000.00

1,80,00,000.00

48,52,931.72

6,01,000.00

1,50,00,000.00

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

6,00,84,631.72

The rapid changes and growing challenges in the banking sector, along with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank 
of India and other regulatory bodies, necessitate the addition of competent audit to the growing scope of the banking 
sector. In this regard, our bank has implemented an internal audit department. This includes various types of audits 
mainly Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) has been included. Frequency of concurrent/internal audit has been done on 
monthly/quarterly basis by classifying the branch.

Head office and branch wise concurrent audit was conducted by Kumbhojkar Kulkarni Deshpande & 
Associates, S.S.S.S. & Associates, Sandeep Podjale & Associates, Prashant Hirwadekar & Associates- Chartered 
Accountants, who have audited the department-wise and submitted their reports. I am very much thankful to them for 
their valuable fundamental guidance and contribution to the progress of our bank.

The members of the Board of Directors contribute significantly in the progress of the Bank. They are always 
alert and active for increasing the business of the Bank. The members from various categories have been included in 
the Board of Directors as per the norms of the RBI and the MSCS Act, 29 meetings of the Boards of Directors, 30 
meetings of the Executive Committee, 48 meetings of the Loan Sub Committee, 12 meetings of the Audit & Investment 
Committee, 12 meetings of the Recovery Committee, 12 meetings of the ALM Committee & 29 meetings of the Board 
of Management Committee were held during the Reporting Year. All the decisions are taken unanimously. Therefore, 
the continuous progress of the Bank is ensured.

1) Expenditure will have to be made for the new construction of Branch Chandgad. 

2) As the existing building of Ajara branch has become old, new building has to be built.

3) Capital Expenditure has to be done for own buildings at Bambawade, Gokul Shirgaon, Dombivali, 

Mudaltitta, Kadgaon, Haliyal, Nipani,Kalyan & Belgundi branches.

4) Capital expenditure has to be done for repair and renewal of branches and computerisation (24x7) etc., to 

provide better service to the customers.
Your sanction is also solicited for the capital expenditure for new branches with the permission of the RBI, 

Furniture, Computerization, ATM facility etc.

INTERNAL AUDIT:-

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

BRANCH CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:-

The bank proposes to pay a 10% dividend this year and we request your approval.

DIVIDEND:-

STATUTORY AUDIT:-

In the last year Board of Director  & Reserve Bank of India had appointed SARDA  AND PAREEK LLP, Chartered 
Accountants, to conduct the Statutory Audit of the Bank for the year 2024-25. They have completed the assignment. 
Their report is presented before you for your sanction. I am pleased to state that this year also our Bank has maintained 
the Audit Class 'A'.
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KYC: Know Your Customer.

EMPLOYEES AND TRAINING:-

Our bank has formulated a comprehensive policy regarding KYC and AML, in which KYC related rules, AML 
standards, measures and restrictions under PMLA 2002 have been implemented in the bank. Accordingly, the 
transparent instructions issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time are being strictly followed in our bank.

We are requested our customers please contact the nearest branch with officially valid documents and a 
current photograph to update their KYC documents. Customers whose C-KYCR has not been done yet. Such customers 
are requested to cooperate with the bank by providing their current valid documents. As risk classification is 
mandatory as per the rules of Reserve Bank of India, it is also mandatory for customers to RE-KYC accordingly. Please 
update your KYC status and cooperate us.

The employees have a lion's share in the commendable progress of the Bank. I strongly believe that the Bank 
st

will achieve many milestones of success on the basis of the loyalty and efficiency of our employees. As on 31  March 
2025 there are 366 employees. 286 employees are trained by the Reserve Bank of India, List Software, CAB Pune, Co-
op. Education Society New Delhi, RO (PF Office) Kolhapur, Kolhapur District Urban Bank Association, Vaikunth Mehta 
National Institute, NAFCUB, NPCI, SFMS, HUB, TEAM.

During and after the Reporting Year the employees of the Bank has retired. All of them have a significant 
contribution in the progress of the Bank. I wish them a happy retirement life!

In the banking service industry, where trust, efficiency and service excellence define our success.  The 
contribution of the service industry to the economy is increasing day by day and the bank has emphasized on this. Our 
bank providing all kinds of services to the customers. Considering the competition within the bank, the constantly 
changing needs of the customers, the bank is constantly striving to provide appropriate facilities to the customers and 
implement a grievance redressal mechanism. The bank has made a complaint portal available on the bank's website 
www.ajarabank.com for the feedback, suggestions, doubts / complaints of the customers. Along with this, a 
suggestion box has been made available in the branches.
Customers should be careful while making digital transactions. Do not use fraudulent links etc. received through 
mobile phones and SMS. Be careful of this. Customers are requested to take advantage of the following services 
available with our bank.
1) Franking facility is available.

2) Core Banking facility with own Data Centre.

3) Rupay ATM Card affiliated to National Switch available in 35 branches.

4) Deposits up to Rs. 5 lakh Insurance cover under DICGC per customer.

5) Locker facility available.

6) RTGS/NEFT facility.

7) Mobile Banking, IMPS facility.

8) Banks own IFS Code has been activated.

9) To know your Bank balance by giving missed call to 8087779337 with your registered mobile no.

10) Bank's own ATM Centre facility available.

11) UPI facility available.

12)  Frictionless Customer Onboarding (FCO) facility to validate customers KYC Online

13) what's app banking facility

CUSTOMER SERVICES:-
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SOCIAL   ACTIVITIES:- 

The report of the social activates of the Bank is as follows.

1) 88 students of SSC & HSC were felicitated by giving them cash prizes. 

2) The 271 senior citizen member of the bank, who have completed 75 years age, due to the epidemic, were 

felicitated at their homes

TRIBUTE:-

During the Reporting Year and thereafter martyred soldiers of the Indian Army, sad demise of our bank 
members, customers, employees as well as civilians who expired in the flood and corona epidemic doctors, health 
workers, police and other nation towelling personalities from Arts, Sports, literature, scientist, social worker, Co-
operative sector and political personation. We wish the departed souls rest in peace.

CONCLUSION:-

A number of dignitaries have extended valuable support to us for the progress of the Bank during the Reporting 

Year. They include Hon.Chief Minister of Maharashtra, Hon.Guardian Minister & Home and Transport State Minister, 

Ex.Minister of Revenue, Public works, Minister of Cooperation & Marketing, Hon.Rural Development Minister, 

Hon.MLA,  Hon.Ex Minister, RBI Officers, Commissioner of Election Authority, Hon. Divisional Secretary Government of 

India & Central Registrar Agriculture Institute Ministry New Delhi, Hon.Joint Secretary, Hon.Director, Hon.Deputy 

Commissioner, Hon.Assistant Commissioner, Hon. Deputy Director, Hon.Co-operative Commissioner & Registrar Co-

opererative Society, Co-operative Societies Maharashtra State Pune, Hon.Deputy Registrar Legal Department & Urban 

bank Co-operative Commissioner Pune, Hon. Collector Kolhapur, Hon.Divisional Joint Registrar Cooperative Societies 

Kolhapur, Divisional Deputy Registrar Co-operative Society Kolhapur, Hon. District Deputy Registrar Co-operative 

Society Kolhapur, Hon. Deputy Registrar Urban Bank Association Kolhapur, Hon.Assistant Registrar Co-operative 

Societies Ajara, Hon.President Anna Bhau Shetkari Co-op. Sutgirani Ajara, Hon.President Janata Education Society 

Ajara &  Hon.Anna Bhau Society Group Head I thank all of them.
I also thank my colleagues Vice-Chairman, Members of the Board of Directors, Former Director, Law counsellor for 

their active support in the progress of the Bank and maintaining its reputation. I am also thankful to Branches guide for 
their Co-operation.

Our Bank remained on the path of progress because of its honourable members, well-wishers, customers and 
various vendors, office bearers of various credit societies, reporters & employees. I thank all of them for their co-

th
operation. I present the 65  Annual Report, Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account before you for your accord.  The Bank 
is making progress with your co-operation and the blessings of the local deity Shree Ravalnath. I hope for your co-
operation in the years to come. With this I conclude this report.

Shri. Ashok Kashinath CharatiAjara

 Chairman
 The Ajara Urban Co.op. Bank Ltd.,Ajara
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{X. 31 ‘mM©  2025 AIoaMm Vmio~§X nÌH$

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31    MARCH 2025

Sr.
No.

1 18,27,43,850.00 17,69,76,425.001

2 111,02,14,089.38 108,19,52,564.862

3

8

16,32,96,139.74 16,33,04,701.04--

4

1025,69,12,434.00 899,02,90,455.923

5

0.00 0.00--

9

28,38,08,735.50 22,37,13,940.30--

6

---- ------

10

16,52,30,374.21 16,00,71,647.154

7

0.00 2,958.68--

6,00,84,631.72 5,13,32,165.525

4,02,39,267.004,11,60,982.006

1222,22,90,254.55 1084,76,44,858.47

4,02,39,267.004,11,60,982.00

Schedule
Capital & Liabilities  ^m§S>db d XoUr

Share Capital  ^m§S>db ^mJ 
Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 
amIrd {ZYr d BVa {ZYr

Overdue Interest Reserve WH$sV ì¶mO VaVwX

Deposits & other Accounts  R>odr d BVa ImVr

Borrowings  KoVbobr$H$O}

Interest Payable   ì¶mO XoUo

Bills for Collection   dgwbrgmR>r pñdH$mabobr {~bo 

Other Liabilities & Provisions   BVa XoUr d VaVwXr

Contingent Liabilities   g§^mì¶ XoUr

Branch Adjustments   emIm OwidUr 

 Profit & Loss   Z’$m - VmoQ>m  

Total  EHy$U

Total  EHy$U

As on 31- 03-2025
Rs.                  Ps.

As on 31- 03-2024
Rs.                  Ps.n[a{eð>

st 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Shri Ashok Kashinath Charati

Chairman                  

SARDA AND PAREEK LLP

Chartered Accountants  

Shri Sanjay Vishnu Chavan

 Vice Chairman          

Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir  

Chief Executive Officer 

Shri. Tanaji Gundu Goilkar

Assistant General  Manager

Smt. Annapurna Kashinath Charati
Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande
Shri. Maruti Appa More
Sou. Asmita Vinay Sabnis
 

Shri. Suresh Ishwarappa Dang
Shri. Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar
Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake
Shri. Sunil Shivajirao Magdum
Ad. Sachin Shivajirav Injal

Shri. Vilas Annasaheb Naik
Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari
Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar
 Shri. Suryakant Vishwas Bhoite
Shri. Manohar S. Kaveri

Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar 
Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank
Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale
Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil
Shri. Jaywant Yashwant KharadeBoard of Management  :
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{X. 31 ‘mM©  2025 AIoaMm Vmio~§X nÌH$

Sr.
No.

1 33,37,31,718.91 27,43,81,201.477

8

10

4 308,99,35,010.00 257,86,83,661.009

3 0.00 8,00,00,000.00--

--

--

11

12

--

1222,22,90,254.55 1084,76,44,858.47

Assets & Debtors  qOXJr d ¶oUr 

Cash  amoI {e„H$

Balance with Other Banks  BVa ~±H$mVrb {e„H$2 167,31,03,051.47 123,03,01,499.82

Overdue Interest Reserve WH$sV ì¶mO VaVwX6 16,32,96,139.74 16,33,04,701.04

Loans & Advances    {Xbobr H$O} 5 655,83,60,501.02 618,53,20,646.24

Investments  Jw§VdUyH$ 

Money at Call & Short Notice ‘mJUr ¶mo½¶ R>od, em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg 

Bills Receivable  dgybrgmR>r nmR>{dbobr  {~bo7 0.00 0.00

Branch Adjustments    emIm OwidUr8 560.00 0.00

Fixed Assets ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm9 20,98,18,366.52 19,58,68,312.42

Other Assets   BVa ¶oUr10 18,12,95,706.89 12,70,35,636.48

Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
H$O© dgybr nmoQ>r IaoXr Ho$boë¶m {‘iH$Vr

11 1,27,49,200.00 1,27,49,200.00

Total  EHy$U

As on 31- 03-2025
Rs.                  Ps.

As on 31- 03-2024
Rs.                  Ps.

Schedule

n[a{eð>

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31    MARCH 2025
st 

--

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i gXñ¶  

lr. AemoH$ H$m{eZmW MamQ>r
MoAa‘Z                

SARDA AND PAREEK LLP

Chartered Accountants    (d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$)

lr. g§O¶ {dîUy MìhmU
ìhm. MoAa‘Z           

lr. àem§V ¶ed§V J§^ra  
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar  

lr. VmZmOr Jw§Sy> JmoB©bH$a
ghmæ¶H$ gaì¶dñWmnH$

lr‘Vr AÞnwUm© H$m{eZmW MamQ>r
S>m°. A{Zb ‘mYdamd Xoenm§S>o
lr. ‘mê$Vr Amßnm ‘moao
gm¡. Apñ‘Vm {dZ¶ g~Zrg
          ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i:-

lr. gwaoe B©œamßnm S>m§J
lr. a‘oe Jwê$qbJAmßnm Hw$ê$UH$a
lr. AmZ§Xm dmgwXod ’$S>Ho$
lr. gw{Zb {edmOramd ‘JXÿ‘
A°S>. g{MZ {edmOramd B§Ob

lr. {dbmg AmÊUmgmho~ ZmB©H$
lr. {H$emoa H$m{eZmW ^wgmar
gm¡. à{UVm à‘moX Ho$gaH$a
lr. gw¶©H$m§V {dœmg ^moB©Q>o 
lr. ‘Zmoha Eg. H$mdoar

S>m°. XrnH$ Ho$edamd gmVmogH$a
lr. ~gdamO {dœZmW ‘hmi§H$
lr‘Vr e¡bm am‘M§Ð Q>monbo
lr. {H$aU Amßnmgmho~ nmQ>rb
lr. O¶d§V ¶ed§V IamS>o
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SCHEDULES TO THE B/S  

25,00,00,000.00 25,00,00,000.00

18,27,43,850.00 17,69,76,425.00

111,02,14,089.38 108,19,52,564.86

Particulars  Vnerb As on 31- 03-2025 As on 31- 03-2024

SCHEDULE 1- SHARE CAPITAL n[a{eð> 1  ^mJ ^m§S>db

A.

B.

Authorised Capital  A{YH¥$V ^mJ^m§S>db
(2500000''A'' Class shares of Rs. 100/- each)

( àË¶oH$s ê$. 100/- Mm ^mJ)

Issued, Called up, Subscribed & Paid up Capital 
Bí¶wS> H$m°ëS> An, ^aUm Pmbobo ^m§S>db 
 1.Individuals  d¡¶p³VH$ 17,87,61,875.00 17,35,29,450.00

Individuals 5240383 Shares of 25/- each and 477523
shares of 100/- each for year 2024-25
Individuals 5371294 Shares of 25/- each and 392471
shares of 100/- each for year 2023-24

3.Others  BVa
Others 33219 Shares of 25/- each and 31515
shares of 100/- each for year 2024-25
Others 33219 Shares of 25/- each and 26165
shares of 100/- each for year 2023-24

2. Co-op Institutions 

 
 ghH$mar g§ñWm -- --

39,81,975.00 34,46,975.00

 Total  EHy$U
 

 Total  EHy$U
 

SCHEDULE 2-  RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES  n[a{eð>  2 amIrd {ZYr d BVa {ZYr
Particulars  Vnerb As on 31- 03-2025 As on 31- 03-2024

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

K.

L.

M.

N.

 

25,63,94,509.10
19,54,92,244.01

14,61,134.00
36,74,00,244.41

95,33,497.00
1,39,588.00
7,53,575.00

 3,02,00,000.00
7,50,00,000.00
8,50,00,000.00

 23,04,321.34
 1,88,03,352.00
3,44,70,100.00

50,00,000.00

27,20,69,458.10
20,31,31,209.53

14,61,134.00
36,05,81,670,41

0.00
1,39,588.00

1,04,49,286.00
3,02,00,000.00
7,50,00,000.00
9,25,00,000.00

20,19,332.34
1,80,59,011.00
3,96,03,400.00

50,00,000.00

Statutory Reserves   
Building Funds   B‘maV {ZYr 
Capital Reserve  amIrd ^m§S>db
Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve  ~wS>rV d g§e{¶V H$O© {ZYr
Dividend Equillisation Fund     bm^m§e g‘Vmob {ZYr
Charity Fund  Y‘m©Xm¶ {ZYr 
General Reserve   gd© gmYmaU {ZYr
Contingent Fund-Standard Assets CÎm‘ qOXJrgmR>r VaVwX 
Investment Depreciation Fund    Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam ’§$S>
Investment Fluctuation Reserve Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr 
 Other Reserve    BVa {ZYr 
Building Revaluation Reserve  B‘maV$ nwZ‘y©ë¶m§H$Z {ZYr 
Unforeseen Reserve   AH$ënrV {ZYr 
Provision for Restructured Loan   nwZ©a{MV H$Om©darb VaVwX 

d¡Úm{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr  
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810,72,87,161.80 707,23,60,748.00

3,51,982.00 3,30,661.00

69,30,955.61 71,05,525.60

16,10,700.00 31,98,100.00

11,63,250.00 11,49,000.00

20,68,360.52 5,42,711.88

7,48,39,918.08 6,42,52,153.67

176,42,49,446.55 161,68,70,256.44

38,53,75,825.65 30,10,59,451.48

720,15,68,454.80

90,57,18,707.00

607,96,89,892.00

99,26,70,856.00

176,16,96,416,65

25,53,029.90

161,24,16,351.03

44,53,905.41

27,03,92,310.06

11,49,83,515.59

19,97,10,080.64

10,13,49,370.84

1025,69,12,434.00 899,02,90,455.92

8,69,65,166.21 7,65,78,152.15

7,82,65,208.00 8,34,93,495.00

16,52,30,374.21 16,00,71,647.15

Particulars  Vnerb

Particulars  Vnerb

Particulars  Vnerb

As on 31- 03-2025 As on 31- 03-2024 

As on 31- 03-2025

As on 31- 03-2025

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31- 03-2024

SCHEDULE 3- DEPOSITS n[a{eð> 3  R>odr

SCHEDULE 4- OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS n[a{eð>  4  BVa XoUr d VaVwXr

A.

B.

C.

Fixed Deposits  ‘wXV R>odr

1.  Unclaim Dividend   AZ³bo‘ {S>ìhrS>§S>

1.  Income Tax Provisions  Am¶H$a VaVwX

2.   Sundry Creditors, Tender Bayana & Other Provisions   

2.   Leave Salary Provision  aOm nJma VaVyX

      {H$aH$moi XoUo,Q>|S>a ~¶mUm d BVa VaVwXr 
3.  Locker Security   bm°H$a {g³¶y[aQ>r

3.  Deferred Tax  S>o’$S>© Q>°³g

4.  Audit Fee Payable  boImn[ajH$ ’$s XoUo

4.  Provision for Advance (Covid) H$Om©Mr VaVyX (H$mo{dS>)

5.  D.D/ Pay order Payable  S>r. S>r. / no Am°S>©a no¶o~b 
6.  Miscelleneous BVa XoUr 

Saving Bank Deposits  ~MV R>odr

Current Deposits  Mmby R>odr

i)  Individuals d¡¶p³VH$
ii) Other societies  BVa g§ñWm

i)  Individuals d¡¶p³VH$
ii) Other societies  BVa g§ñWm

i)  Individuals d¡¶p³VH$
ii) Other societies  BVa g§ñWm
 Total   EHy$U   

 Total  EHy$U
 

 Total  EHy$U
 
Total  EHy$U  (A+B)

 

A) Other Liabilities / BVa XoUr

B) Provisions / VaVwXr
1,98,94,745.00 2,56,04,645.00

4,15,50,554.00 4,24,97,280.00

1,43,19,909.00 1,28,91,570.00

25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00
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4,11,60,982.00 4,02,39,267.00

33,37,31,718.91 27,43,81,201.47

28,66,89,802.47

138,64,13,249.00

167,31,03,051.47

97,79,01,260.00

123,03,01,499.82

25,24,00,239.82

Particulars  Vnerb

Particulars  Vnerb

Particulars  Vnerb

As on 31- 03-2025

As on 31- 03-2025

As on 31- 03-2025

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31- 03-2024

SCHEDULE 5-  PROFIT & LOSS   n[a{eð>   5  Z’$m - VmoQ>m

SCHEDULE 7-  CASH  n[a{eð>  7  amoI {e„H$ d ~±H$mVrb {e„H$

SCHEDULE 8-  FIXED DEPOSIT WITH OTHER BANKS  n[a{eð>  8  BVa ~±H$mVrb ‘wXV R>odr

SCHEDULE 6-  CONTIGENT LIABLITIES  n[a{eð>   6  g§^mì¶ XoUr

1.

1.

1.

2.

2.

2.

3.

4.

5.

21,43,15,945.00 19,77,14,599.00

3,63,29,648.29

52,00,00,000.00 42,00,00,000.00

19,87,98,767.07

8,56,13,191.49 3,64,06,600.68

25,03,60,154.18

86,64,13,249.00 55,79,01,260.00

5,36,01,472.75

20,61,123.95 46,90,974.01

66,995.62 68,701.02

3,16,74,462.85 3,55,00,326.76

15,13,200.00 12,46,000.00

3,96,47,782.00 3,89,93,267.00

Cash in Hand/  amoI

Balance with Nationalized Bank / {Oëhm amï´>r¶H¥$V ~±H$m

Fixed Deposits with DCC Bank/ {Oëhm ~±H$ ‘wXV R>odr 

Balance with Reserve Bank of India /   ^maVr¶ [aPd© ~±H$

Balance with Other Bank / BVa ~±H$m  

Fixed Deposits with Other Bank / BVa ~±H$m ‘wXV R>odr

Balance with State Bank of India / ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m
Balance with State Co-op Bank /  amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$
Balance with District Co-op Bank /  {Oëhm ghH$mar ~±H$

Bank Guarantees ~±H$ J°a§Q>rO 
Amount Transferred to DEAF S>r. B©. E.E’$.bm O‘m Ho$bobr a¸$‘

 Total  EHy$U  

 Total  EHy$U  

 Total  EHy$U  

 Total  EHy$U  

 Total  EHy$U  
Total  EHy$U (A+B)

A .   Appropriations of Profit for the preceding  year

B .   Profit as per Balance Sheet / Z’$m Vmio~§X nÌH$mZwgma

5,13,32,165.52 5,02,92,972.32

6,00,84,631.72

6,00,84,631.72

5,13,32,165.52

5,13,32,165.52

1. 1,28,33,100.00 1,25,75,000.00
2. 51,33,300.00 50,29,300.00
3. 5,13,400.00 5,03,000.00

4. 5,13,400.00 5,03,000.00

5. 75,00,000.00 75,00,000.00
6. 1,72,00,000.00 1,72,00,000.00
7. 76,38,965.52 69,82,672.32

Statutory Reserve / d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr
Reserve for unforeseen situations / AH$pënV {ZYr
Contribution to N.C.U./ NCU ’§$S>   
Co-op Rehabilitation Reconstruction Development Fund / 
ghH$ma nwZ©dgZ /nwZa©MZm {dH$mg {ZYr
Investment fluctuation Reserve / Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr
Dividend to shareholders subject to approval of AGM /bm^m§e
Building Fund / B‘maV [ZYr

A.      CurrentDeposits  Mmby R>odr

B.      Fixed Deposits  ‘wXV R>odr
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308,99,35,010.00 257,86,83,661.00

Particulars  Vnerb As on 31- 03-2025 As on 31- 03-2024

SCHEDULE 9- INVESTMENTS n[a{eð> 9 Jw§VdUyH$

I. 280,01,89,111.00 254,88,72,161.00

III.

IV.

III.

25,99,34,399.00 0.00

2,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00

98,11,500.00 98,11,500.00

-- --

Central / State Government Securities H|$Ð d amÁ¶ gaH$maMo amoIo
Shares / eoAg©

Other Investment  / BVa Jw§VdUyH$

PFC Bonds 2025 / nr.E’$.gr.Jw§VdUyH$

i) Shares in Co-op Institutions /  ghH$mar g§ñWm§Mo eoAg©

i) Tri-Party Lending  / Q´>m¶ nmQ>r© b|qS>J

ii) Shares in other Institution / BVa g§ñWm§Mo eoAg©

 Total  EHy$U 

258,32,39,011.79 273,66,50,355.10

264,44,79,100.62 240,35,31,381.99

238,36,91,174.79 254,37,91,748.60

264,44,79,100.62 239,85,35,659.99

19,95,47,837.00 19,28,58,606.50

0.00 49,95,722.00

258,32,39,011.79 273,66,50,355.10

264,44,79,100.62 240,35,31,381.99

Particulars  Vnerb As on 31- 03-2025 As on 31- 03-2024

SCHEDULE 10 - LOANS & ADVANCES n[a{eð> 10  {Xbobr H$O}

A.

B.

Short Term Loan, Cash Credits, Overdraft & Bills
 Discounted Aën ‘wXV H$O}, H°$e H«o${S>Q>, AmoìhaS´>mâQ> d dgwbrMr {~bo 

Medium Term Loan ‘Ü¶‘ ‘wXV H$O} 

i) Secured against assets  BVa ZOaJhmU VmaU H$O©

i) Secured against assets VmaU H$O}

ii) Against two personal sureties {dZmVmaU H$O}

ii) Against two personal sureties  {dZmVmaU

Of  the advances due form individuals darbn¡H$s ì¶³VrH$Sy>Z ¶oUo 

Of  the advances due form individuals darbn¡H$s ì¶³VrH$Sy>Z ¶oUo 

Of  the advances amount overdue WH$~mH$s H$O}

Of  the advances amount overdue WH$~mH$s H$O}

17,46,16,892.81 19,15,60,835.75

21,60,16,670.31 20,63,52,185.20

25,99,34,399.00 0.00

133,06,42,388.61 104,51,38,909.15

133,06,42,388.61 104,51,38,909.15

0.00 --

133,06,42,388.61 104,51,38,909.15

655,83,60,501.02 618,53,20,646.24

C. Long Term Loan  XrK© ‘wXV H$O} 
i) Secured against assets VmaU H$O}
ii) Against two personal sureties   {dZmVmaU H$O}
Of  the advances due form individuals darbn¡H$s ì¶³VrH$Sy>Z ¶oUo 

Of  the advances amount overdue WH$~mH$s H$O} 1,36,30,753.77 1,44,33,019.99

 Total  EHy$U 
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13,11,33,710.63 12,23,75,335.63

5,40,86,460.21 5,03,09,494.10

1,19,40,534.76 1,09,33,864.63

39,69,162.00 49,86,977.00

0.00 0.00

17,98,269.66 19,92,965.31

20,98,18,366.52 19,58,68,312.42

Particulars  Vnerb As on 31- 03-2025 As on 31- 03-2024

SCHEDULE 11- FIXED ASSETS  n[a{eð> 11  H$m¶‘ ‘mb‘Îmm

A.

B.

C.

E.

F

G.

Land & Building(Premises)   OmJm d B‘maVr 

Dead Stock & Furniture  S>oS> ñQ>m°H$ d ’${Z©Ma 

Computer g§JUH$

Motor Cars  dmhZo

Library nwñVH$mb¶

Plant & Machinery   ‘{eZar

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

12,23,75,335.63
1,17,72,712.00

30,14,337.00

11,99,54,706.67
53,87,535.96
29,66,907.00

5,03,09,494.10
95,49,697.11
57,72,731.00

5,32,77,358.86
26,24,593.24
55,92,458.00

1,09,33,864.63
1,11,37,875.62
1,01,31,205.49

98,88,129.96
96,01,575.75
85,55,841.08

49,86,977.00
0.00

10,17,815.00

29,94,578.00
32,39,144.00
12,46,745.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,904.00
0.00

1,904.00

19,92,965.31
1,12,702.35
3,07,398.00

18,67,490.31
4,38,597.00
3,13,122.00

 Total   EHy$U 
 

68,90,229.26 52,69,675.75D. Software gm°âQ>doAa
At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

52,69,675.75
66,24,027.51
50,03,474.00

68,66,823.50
26,40,640.25
42,37,788.00
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18,12,95,706.89 12,70,35,636.48Total EHy$U (A+B+C+D)

 

12,64,54,719.00 7,82,63,742.00

23,63,170.46 19,81,455.86

5,08,04,754.43 4,29,18,668.62

0.00 0.00

74,11,318.72 34,76,527.00

1,68,93,435.71 1,44,42,141.62

2,65,00,000.00 2,50,00,000.00

B.

C.

D.

Interest Receivable on Investments J§§wVdUwH$sdarb ¶oUo ì¶mO

Stationery Stock ñQ>oeZar ñQ>m°H$

Other Receivable BVa ¶oUr

i)  Income Tax Refund / Am¶H$a naVmdm
ii) Prepaid Expenses / AmJmD$ IM©
iiI)Miscellaneous Assets /  {H$aH$moi ¶oUr
iv) Advance Income Tax / AmJmD$ Am¶H$a

16,73,063.00 38,71,770.00

3,90,500.00 4,16,000.00

81,938.00 12,81,350.00

0.00 14,800.00

5,100.00

1,59,000.00

14,670.00

0.00

68,125.00 13,09,250.00

89,000.00 75,000.00

5,99,400.00 2,00,700.00

2,80,000.00 5,60,000.00

Particulars  Vnerb As on 31- 03-2025 As on 31- 03-2024

SCHEDULE 12- OTHER ASSETS  n[a{eð> 12 BVa ¶oUr

A. Advances Given    AmJmD$ ¶oUo
Festival Advance / ’o$pñQ>db A°S>ìhmÝg

General Advance /  gm‘mÝ¶ A°S>ìhmÝg
Stationery Advance / ñQ>oeZar A°S>ìhmÝg
Staff Mediclaim Advance  / ñQ>m’$ ‘oS>r³bo‘ A°S>ìhmÝg
Building Construction Advance  / B‘maV ~m§YH$m‘ A°S>ìhmÝg

Computer Purchase Advance /  g§JUH$ IaoXr A°S>ìhmÝg
Architect Fee Advance / AmJmD$ a¸$‘ ¶oUo dmñVw{demaX ’$s
Battery Purchase Advance / AmJmD$  ¶oUo ~°Q>ar IaoXr
Building Repair  Advance / AmJmD$ a¸$‘ ¶oUo B‘maV Xþê$ñVr

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
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Shri. Tanaji Gundu Goilkar

Assistant General  Manager
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{X. 31 ‘mM© 2025 amoOr g§nboë¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo Z’$m - VmoQ>m nÌH$

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2025

Sr.
No.

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N.

O

61,19,81,338.63 48,62,18,677.83

78,800.00 39,047.00

1,17,51,763.54 89,77,275.12

19,56,489.85 19,41,726.41

2,66,49,069.25 2,30,72,539.40

41,57,278.00 40,59,680.00

16,28,747.50 16,44,830.00

3,78,534.00 1,25,354.00

44,66,768.34 35,94,929.55

1,24,53,962.00 1,09,14,782.00

5,11,05,825.43 3,55,20,119.51

18,29,50,992.00 18,38,42,601.14

9,69,350.00 2,51,69,400.00

8,10,02,782.72 7,78,86,797.52

6,00,84,631.72 5,13,32,165.52

0.00 1,50,00,000.00

0.00 92,00,000.00

9,69,350.00 9,69,400.00

2,09,18,151.00 2,65,54,632.00

EXPENDITURE /  IM© 

Interest paid on Deposits   R>odrdarb {Xbobo ì¶mO

Interest paid on Borrowings  ~±H$ H$Om©darb {Xbobo ì¶mO

Rent, Light, Insurance, Taxes etc.^mS>o, bmB©Q> {d‘m, H$a BË¶mXr

Printing Stationery & Advertisment ñQ>oeZar N>nmB© d Om{hamV

Depreciation & Repairs of Property Kgmam, PrO, d Xþê$ñVr

Directors Fees Allowances & Exp. >g§MmbH$, ewëH$ ^Îmm d IM©

Audit Fees & Expenses  boImnarjH$ ewëH$ d IM©

Law Charges H$m¶Xm VkmMo ewëH$

Postage Telegram & Telephone  Q>nmb, Vma d XþaÜdZr

Deposit Insurance(DICGC) Premium R>od {d‘m {à‘r¶‘

Other Expenses BVa IM©

Staff Salaries & Allowances etc.  godH$ nJma d ^Îmo B.
Provision & Contingencies / VaVwXr d g§^mì¶ XoUr

Profit Before Tax / H$a nyd© Z’$m

Net Profit / {Zìdi Z’$m

i)Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve  / ~wS>rV d g§e{¶V H$O© {ZYr

ii)Provision of standard Assets / CÎm‘ qOXJrdarb VaVwXr

iii)Investment Premium (Amortization) / Jw§VdUyH$sdarb {à‘r¶‘

Income Tax Provision  / Am¶H$a VaVwX

Year Ended 
31-03-2025

Rs.                  Ps.

Year Ended 
31-03-2024

Rs.                  Ps.

st 

99,15,31,701.26 86,30,07,759.48Total  EHy$U
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Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank
Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale
Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil
Shri. Jaywant Yashwant KharadeBoard of Management  :

{X AmOam A~©Z H$mo-Am°naoQ>rìh ~±H$ {b; AmOam(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)
THE AJARA URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD; AJARA (MULTI-STATE) Annual Report

th

65{X AmOam A~©Z H$mo-Am°naoQ>rìh ~±H$ {b; AmOam(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)
THE AJARA URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD; AJARA (MULTI-STATE) Annual Report

th

65

24



A

B.

C.

D.

E.

93,50,35,831.11 82,74,43,143.10

2,04,57,143.11 1,73,84,284.69

51,57,500.00 39,28,466.00

1,01,41,893.13 7,95,367.90

2,07,39,333.91 1,34,56,497.79

65,39,32,459.10 58,46,54,089.28

10,100.00 10,100.00

28,11,03,372.01 24,27,89,053.82

2,07,29,233.91 1,34,46,397.79

Interest Received   {‘imbobo ì¶mO

Commission, Exchange, Brokerage etc. H${‘eZ

Profit on Sale of Securities   amo»¶mÀ¶m CbmT>mbrdarb Z’$m

Income from Mutual Fund. $ å¶wMwAb ’§$S>mdarb CËnÞ

Other Income  BVa CËnÞ

i)Loans & Advances  /   H$Om©darb ì¶mO

i)Dividend on Shares  eoAg©darb bm^m§e

ii)Investments / Jw§VdUwH$sdarb ì¶mO

ii)Other Income   BVa CËnÞ

99,15,31,701.26 86,30,07,759.48Total  EHy$U

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i gXñ¶  

lr. AemoH$ H$m{eZmW MamQ>r
MoAa‘Z                

SARDA AND PAREEK LLP

Chartered Accountants    (d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$)

lr. g§O¶ {dîUy MìhmU
ìhm. MoAa‘Z           

lr. àem§V ¶ed§V J§^ra  
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar  

lr. VmZmOr Jw§Sy> JmoB©bH$a
ghmæ¶H$ gaì¶dñWmnH$

lr‘Vr AÞnwUm© H$m{eZmW MamQ>r
S>m°. A{Zb ‘mYdamd Xoenm§S>o
lr. ‘mê$Vr Amßnm ‘moao
gm¡. Apñ‘Vm {dZ¶ g~Zrg
          ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i:-

lr. gwaoe B©œamßnm S>m§J
lr. a‘oe Jwê$qbJAmßnm Hw$ê$UH$a
lr. AmZ§Xm dmgwXod ’$S>Ho$
lr. gw{Zb {edmOramd ‘JXÿ‘
A°S>. g{MZ {edmOramd B§Ob

lr. {dbmg AmÊUmgmho~ ZmB©H$
lr. {H$emoa H$m{eZmW ^wgmar
gm¡. à{UVm à‘moX Ho$gaH$a
lr. gw¶©H$m§V {dœmg ^moB©Q>o 
lr. ‘Zmoha Eg. H$mdoar

S>m°. XrnH$ Ho$edamd gmVmogH$a
lr. ~gdamO {dœZmW ‘hmi§H$
lr‘Vr e¡bm am‘M§Ð Q>monbo
lr. {H$aU Amßnmgmho~ nmQ>rb
lr. O¶d§V ¶ed§V IamS>o
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SARDA & PAREEK LLP
Chartered Accountants
MUMBAI

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members
The Ajara Urban Co-op.  Bank Ltd; Ajara (Multi State) Ajara, Kolhapur.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Basis for opinion

Opinion
 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Ajara Urban Co Operative Bank Limited, Ajara, 

st
Dist. Kolhapur (hereinafter referred to as “the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31  March 2025, the Profit 
and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial 
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial 
statements, give the information required by the Multi- State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made 
thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking 
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:-

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the Other Information. The 
Other Information comprises the information included in the Bank's Annual report, including other explanatory information, 
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made 
available to us after the date of this auditor's report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other 
Information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other Information identified 
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated when we read 
the Annual Report including other explanatory information. If, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“the SAs”) issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the “Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made 
thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking 
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

st
(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31  March 2025.

(b)In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Responsibilities of Management & those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Multi 
State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
· Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

· Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

i n the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
· Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by management.
· Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going 
concern.

· Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair 
presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third 
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002. 

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

2. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 
(As applicable to Co-operative Societies) asamended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,2020, we report 
that:

applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, for safe guarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the 
Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.
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b. In our opinion, 

d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account and returns;

e. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

4. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified 
in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank as under:

a. During the course of our audit,we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the 
provisions of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the Rules made there under or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and significant transactions which appear to be 

contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, to the extent applicable to the Bank;

c. Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information and explanations given 

to us, the following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which a provision of Rs.3605.82 

Lakhs is made in the accounts. (Advances categorized as doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms laid down by 

the Reserve Bank of India are considered as doubtful of recovery);

 proper books of account as required by the said Acts, Rules framed thereunder and the Bye-Laws, 
have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the 
purpose of our audit have been received from the branches and offices not visited by us;

c. No separate audit of the Branches has been conducted under the Multi State Co-operativeSocieties Act, 2002 and 

therefore no other auditor's report has been received by us;

f. The profit and loss account shows a true balance of profit for the period covered by such account;
3. As required by Rule 27(2) of the Multi-state Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002,wereport that:

a. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there has been no material impropriety or 

irregularity in the expenditure or in the realisation of money due to the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank, to 

the extent applicable to the Bank, have generally been adhered to;

d. As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, there are credit facilities sanctioned by the Bank 

to the members of the Board and a sum of Rs.29.78 Lakhs was outstanding as on March 31, 2025;

e. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by 

the Reserve Bank of India, to the extent applicable to the Bank;

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require reporting 

under this Rule.

Category

Sub-standard and doubtful assets

Loss Assets

Principal Outstanding on 
31-03-2025 Rs in Lakhs

1800.20

241.95

Place: Camp Ajara
Date: 16.06.2025

For SARDA & PAREEK LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109262W/W100673

CA Niranjan Joshi
Partner

Membership No. 102789
UDIN:25102789BMLJCY8006
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Audit Classification

 

Ajara Multi-State as on 31-03-2025 & Profit & Loss account annexed thereto for

the year ended on that date & we report that " A " audit classification has been 

granted to the bank for the year 2024-25

We have audited the Balance Sheet of The Ajara Urban Co-operaitve Bank Ltd; 

J«mhH$m§gmR>r ~±Ho$Mo emIm {Zhm¶ IFS  H$moS>.

Sr.No. Sr.No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

19AJAR0000099

AJAR0000002

AJAR0000003

AJAR0000004

AJAR0000005

AJAR0000006

AJAR0000007

AJAR0000008

AJAR0000009

AJAR0000010

AJAR0000011

AJAR0000012

AJAR0000013

AJAR0000014

AJAR0000015

AJAR0000016

AJAR0000017

AJAR0000018

AJAR0000019

AJAR0000020

AJAR0000021

AJAR0000022

AJAR0000023

AJAR0000024

AJAR0000025

AJAR0000026

AJAR0000027

AJAR0000028

AJAR0000029

AJAR0000030

AJAR0000031

AJAR0000032

AJAR0000033

AJAR0000034

AJAR0000035

AJAR0000001

AJARA

UTTUR

GARGOTI

NESARI

DELISLE ROAD

CHANDGAD

MALKAPUR

KAPSHI

PRATIBHANAGAR

RADHANAGARI

KABNUR

GADHINGLAJ

BINDU CHOWK

TARALE

SANGAON

BORIVALI

BAMBAVADE

KARVE

MALVAN

THANE

KOPARKHAIRNE

DOMBIVALI

CHINCHWAD

RANKALA

GOKUL SHIRGAON

KARAD

MUDHAL TITTA

DHANKAVADI

KADGAON

BELAGAVI

HALIYAL

NIPPANI

BELGUNDI

KALYAN

PHULEWADI

HEAD OFFICE

IFSC IFSCBranch Branch

SARDA & PAREEK LLP
Chartered Accountants
MUMBAI

Place: Camp Ajara

Date: 16.06.2025

For SARDA & PAREEK LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109262W/W100673

CA Niranjan Joshi
Partner

Membership No. 102789
UDIN:25102789BMLJCY8006
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The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respect with the Accounting 
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ( ICAI ) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory 
provisions under the Banking Regulation Act,1949 & Multi State Co-operative Societies Act & Rules, 2002, Circulars and 
Guidelines issued by the Urban Banking Department of Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time and current 
practices prevalent in the Co-operative Banking Sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on an accrual basis under the 
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of the previous 
year except otherwise specified.

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and 
expenses and the disclosure of contingent  liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based 
on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could 
result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in the future periods

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on 
Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income Recognition, 
Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b.  The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Perfuming Advances is disclosed as “Overdue Interest 
Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c.   In addition, a general provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under: -

d. For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in fair value of 
assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring and each balance sheet date thereafter. 

4. Cash Flow Statement (AS- 3):The cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit before tax is 
adjusted for effects of transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments 
and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.

a. Income from advances – As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and other income is 
recognized on accrual basis as and when the same is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on 
realization and in case of advances with the Recovery Department of the bank, generally the recoveries in the accounts 
are first appropriated towards charges debited then towards interest and then subsequently towards principal 
outstanding.

b. Income from Investments – Interest and other income from investments is recognized on a time proportion basis 
considering the face value of investment and the rate applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted instruments is 
recognized on a straight-line basis over the period to maturity. Profit/Loss on sale of securities is recognized as and when 
the same is realized.

c. Commission on sale of mutual fund products by the Bank is recognized as and when the amount is received or TDS is 
deducted thereon.

d. All other income is recognized on accrual basis unless specified otherwise the commission on letter of credit / 
guarantees, locker rent / dividend received from shares of cooperative and other institutions and mutual fund, other 
service charges levied by the bank are recognized as income in the year is accounted for on 'as and when' received 
basis.

st
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31  March 2025

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
 1. Basis of preparation:

2. Use of Estimates: 

3. Advances and Provisioning

4. Revenue recognition (AS- 9):

Category                                                                                                                              Provision 

Direct advances to Agricultural And SME Sectors 

Commercial and Real Estate (CRE) sector 

Commercial and real estate loans  residential housing sector(CRE-RH) 

All Other loans and advances not included above 

0.25  %
1.00  %
0.75  %
0.40  %
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7. Investments :

Premises

Dead Stock made of Steel (Safe Deposit Vault)

Furniture, Fixtures & Dead Stock

Vehicles

Computers and Peripherals (Including Comp. Software) 

Plant & Machinery

Particulars                                                      Method of Depreciation         Rate of Depreciation

2.50%

10%

 10%

20%

33.33% (As per RBI directives.)

15%

Written Down Value

Written Down Value

Written Down Value

Written Down Value

Straight Line

Written Down Value

a. Fixed Asset including intangible assets, other than those that have been revalued, are carried at historical cost less 
amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and 
any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates 
are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

b. Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus arising 
out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation Reserve in the Balance Sheet.

c.   Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as difference between the net proceeds on 
disposal and carrying amount of the assets and recognized in Profit and Loss account when the asset derecognized. 

d. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment 
based on internal/ external factors. An impairments loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset 
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use.

6. Depreciation on Fixed Assets (AS- 06):-

a. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

b. Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost is debited to Profit and 
Loss a/c.

st
c. The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October 1  is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are 

depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. 
d. Computer and Peripherals used for providing technological services are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the 

period of contract.
e. The depreciation on assets acquired during the year is calculated prorate basis.
f. Assets are capitalized considering the nature of asset and the materiality aspect. 

a. Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks / Institutions / Mutual Fund / T-Bills / Certificate of Deposits and Shares 
of Co-op Institutions are classified into “Available for Sale” (AFS), and “Held to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance 
with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-
operative Banks.

b. For the purpose of Disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups as required 
under RBI guidelines – Government Securities, Other Trustee Securities, Shares in Co-operative Institutions, Bonds 
and NCDs and Other investments.

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the investments un er this 
category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Transfers from/to HTM category are done at acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of transfer, 
whichever is least or as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India issued there for and the difference Is debited to Profit 
& Loss A/c and appreciation, if any, is ignored. 

e. Investment under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at market value (FBILL). Net depreciation, if any, under 
each classification is provided for. 

f. Investment under AFS category are valued scrip wise at lower of Cost or Market value. Net depreciation, if any, is debited 
to Profit and Loss account and appreciation, if any, is ignored. 

g. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Commission, stamp duty etc. pertaining to 
investments paid at the time acquisition is charged to revenue. 

d

5. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (AS- 10):-
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a. The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. The contribution to the provident 
fund is charged to the Profit and Loss account for the year when the contributions are due.

b. Leave encashment provision is made as per actuarial valuation as required by AS 15.
c. The bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing benefits under these 

plans is determined on the basis of valuation by LIC Trust at each year-end maintaining fund under trust deed with Life 
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the fair value of 

st
plan assets as on 31  March is paid / provided for and recognized as expenses in the profit and loss account.

d. Ex-gratia is appropriated out of net profit in accordance with the Multi-state Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. 

a. The Banks operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of services provided, 
with each segment representing different business units.

b. Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually identifiable to 
the segments.

c. Deposit, interest paid/ payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are allocated in the 
ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments treasury, corporate / wholesale banking, retail 
banking and other banking operations respectively. 

d. Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated and specifically 
identified to any business segment.

e. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped under unallocated assets 
and liabilities. 

a. Earning per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity shareholders 

(before Appropriation) by the equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.

a. Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable 
income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed there under.

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating 
during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and 
tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that 
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax 
assets can be realized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment as to whether the 
realization is reasonably certain.

8. Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

9. Segment Reporting (AS- 17):

10. Earnings Per Share  (AS-20) :

11. Taxes on Income (AS – 22):

12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS - 29):

a.  A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. 
Provisions are not discounted to their required date to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed 
at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

b.  Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that 
may never be realized. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from a past event. 

13. Accounting of Goods and Service Tax :
st

Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1  July 2017. Accordingly, GST collected is 
accounted in GST on Income Account and GST paid to vendor is accounted in GST on expenses account. Out of the GST 
expenses eligible input tax credit is availed as set off. In case, eligible input tax credit remains unutilized, a same is carry 
forward and set off subsequently. The input Tax credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST law is 
expensed out. In case of fixed assets, eligible input tax credit of GST paid to the vendor is utilized against the amount of 
GST collected from the customer and disallowed portion of Input  Tax Credit is added back to the value of the asset i.e. the 
same is capitalized. Income and expenses on which GST is applicable are recognized for net of GST.
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Statement of Appropriation 31/03/2025

Net profit for the year ended March 31,2025 

Previous year balance  

Total Profit available appropriation 

Appropriations

General reserve (25%)

Reserve for Unforeseen Situations (10 %)

Co-operative Education Fund (1%)

Co-operative Rehabilitation , Reconstruction Development Fund

Building Fund 

Balance C/F

Total

Dividend  to shareholders subject to approval by AGM

 

6,00,84,631.72

6,00,84,631.72

1,50,21,200.00

60,08,500.00

6,01,000.00

6,01,000.00

1,80,00,000.00

48,52,931.72

1,50,00,000.00

6,00,84,631.72

(Amount In Rs.)

st
II. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2025
A. Appropriation: -

i)Appropriation of Net Profit

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of profits for the year ended March 31, 2025 in the 

financial statement, subject to approval of the shareholders at the AGM.

ii) Unutilized fund Transfer to Reserve funds :-

As per Reserve bank of India Letter No. DOR.ACC.REC.No.S1525/21.04.018/2025-26 Dated May 27,2025. RBI had 

Approved the following Unutilized funds Transfer to Statutory Reserve funds. Subject to compliance with the applicable 

State Co-Operative Act, Bye-laws and accounting Standards.:-

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to Rs.138.64 Crore. (Previous Year Rs.97.79 Crore) 
placed as margin to secure overdraft limits/issuance of guarantees in respect of correspondent business. Overdraft limits to 
meet liquidity risk are secured by fixed deposits of Rs.7.90 Crore (Previous Year Rs.7.90 Crore).

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing Assets) is made as prescribed by RBI directives or 
Section 36 (1) (viia) of the Income Tax Act, whichever is higher. Provisions made in earlier years, along with the additional 
amount created as BDDR continue to be reflected in the Reserves as in the past.

No Prior period expenses / income, debited / credited to Profit & Loss A/c, considering the materiality aspect and 

the date on which the liability is crystallized.

The profit on sale of investments during the year 2023-24 was Rs.0.39 Crore. Whereas during the year 2024-25 the 
profit is Rs.0.52 Crore. From last year's appropriation of profits Rs.0.75 Crore have been transferred 05.09.2024 to 
Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund. Also, provision is made out of Appropriation from current year profit.

Investment under AFS category as on 31.03.2025 is Rs.161.37 Crore and Bank should build up IFR of a minimum 
of 5% of these investments. The IFR as on 31/03/2025 is Rs. 9.25 Crore. The AFS Securities as on 31/03/2025 were 
Rs.161.37 Crore. The market value of the AFS Securities as on 31/03/2025 is Rs.160.53 Crore  deficit in these securities is 
Rs.0.85 Crore .

B. Balance with other Banks:

C. Provisioning of Advances:

D. Prior Period Items (AS - 5):

E. Investments:

Sr.No. Reserve Amount in Rs.

1

2

Charity Fund

Other Reserve(Mrutyunjay and Pension Fund)

1,39,588.00

12,40,574.25
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Business

Segments "

Treasury
Corporate 
Whol-Sale 
Banking

Retail 
Banking

Other Banking
Business

Total

Particulars 31/03/25 31/03/25 31/03/25 31/03/25 31/03/2531/03/24 31/03/24 31/03/24 31/03/24 31/03/24

Revenue

Result

Unallocated Expenses

Operating Profit

Income Taxes

Extraordinary Profit/ loss

Net Profit 

other Information Provisions

Segment assets

Unallocated assets

Total Sssets

Segment Liabilities

Unallocated Liabilities

Total Liabilities

29.64

2.45

447.63

428.73

24.75

2.96

363.66

348.85

4.68

0.39

54.34

52.05

4.22

0.51

48.75

46.76

60.71

5.02

601.50

576.11

54.25

6.48

569.78

546.58

4.12

0.34

102.43

98.11

3.08

0.36

86.24

82.73

99.15

8.20

8.20

2.09

6.01

0.10

1205.90

16.33

1222.23

1154.99

67.24

1222.23

86.30

10.31

10.31

2.66

5.13

2.52

1068.43

16.33

1084.76

1024.92

59.84

1084.76

The Bank is Co-operative Society under the Multi-state Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no related 

parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard  18 issued by ICAI, other than Key Management personnel 

viz. Mr. Prashant Y. Gambhir, Chief Executive Officer of the Bank for F.Y.2024-25.

 (i) Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

(ii) Deferred tax for timing difference between books and tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and 

laws that have been substantially enacted as of the balance sheet date. No deferred tax assets are recognized in the 

current year

(iii) Provision for income tax is arrived at as under :

b. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not given. 

C. Related Party Disclosure : 

H. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (AS - 22):

d. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20):

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Net profit after Tax attributable to Equity share holders

(Before Profit appropriations)

No. of Shares

Earning per Shares 

6.01

1827439

Rs.32.88

5.13

1769764

Rs.28.99

Part A: Business segments (Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

Salary and allowances include an amount of Rs.6.62 Crore (Previous year Rs.6.36 Crore) contributed by the bank 
on account of contribution towards provident fund, actuarial assessment of leave encashment and gratuity fund. 
4.  Accounting Standard 17 – Segment Reporting                                                   
The indicative formats for disclosure under 'AS 17 – Segment Reporting' are as below: -

F. Employee Benefits
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Sr.

No.

Sr.

No.

Particulars

Particulars

Balance as on
31/03/2024

For the year
ended

31/03/2025

For the year ended
31/03/2024

For the year ended
31/03/2025

Balance as on
31/03/2025

A.

B

C

 

A.

B

 

Defered tax Liability

i) Depreciation on fixed assets

Total (A)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liability Net (A-B)

Income Tax

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Total (A+B)

 

2.52

0.14

2.66

 

1.95

0.14

2.09

 

1.29

1.29

Nil

1.29

 

0.14

0.14

Nil

0.14

 

1.43

1.43

Nil

1.43

There is no impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under Accounting 

Standard-28 issued by ICAI is required.

Bank is in process List software of its Core Banking solution (CBS) application to Custodian. In accordance with 
AS-26 intangible assets issued by ICAI, the cost of the asset is Rs.0.69 crore as on March 31, 2025.

· Bank Guarantees, L.C.s are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability thereon is 

dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the amount being 

called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter guarantees and secured charges. The quantum of 

Contingent Liabilities in these respects are as under:

·      Details of amount transferred to the Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEAF) : 

                 The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated the movement in amount transferred to the fund.

J. Impairment of Assets (AS - 28):

I. Intangible Assets(AS - 26):

K. Contingent Liabilities (AS - 29):

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2025

Bank Guarantees

L.C.s.

                                                Total

0.12

--

0.12

0.15

--

0.15

Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2024-25

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF

Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year

Less : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 

during the year

3.57

0.44

0.11

3.90

3.90

0.20

0.14

3.96

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)
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Sr.No. Particulars
 

31/03/2025
 

31/03/2024

Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share 
@

capital and reserves  (net of deductions, if any)
@

Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital (i + ii)

Tier 2 capital

Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)

CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up
@

 share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs

Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 

(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Leverage Ratio*

Percentage of the shareholding of

a) Government of India

b) State Government (specify name)$

c) Sponsor Bank$

Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year

Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the 

year,

of which:
7

Give list  as per instrument type (perpetual 

non-cumulative preference   shares,   perpetual   debt  

 instruments,   etc.). Commercial  banks  (excluding  RRBs)  

shall  also  specify  if the instruments are Basel II or Basel 

III compliant.

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,

of which
87

Give list  as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative 

preference   shares,   perpetual   debt   instruments,   etc.). 

Commercial  banks  (excluding  RRBs)  shall  also  specify  

if the instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant.

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

71.76

4.09

75.85

12.27

88.12

575.45

12.47%

13.18%

2.13%

15.31%

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

68.28

2.56

70.84

11.61

82.45

531.12

12.86%

13.34%

2.19%

15.52%

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

L. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.REC.No. 45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30/08/2021 (updated 

      as on 01/04/2024)

1.   Regulatory Capital

      a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount In    Crore)
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2.   Asset liability management

a)   Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities As On 31-03-2025

b) Draw down from Reserves: -

    Bank has  not withdrawn any amount from the reserve funds during current year and previous year.

 As On 31-03-2024

Day 1

Day 1

2 to

7 days

2 to

7 days

8 to 14

days

8 to 14

days

15 to 30

days

15 to 30

days

31 days

to 2

months

31 days

to 2

months

Over 2 

months 

and to

 3 months

Over 2 

months 

and to

 3 months

Over 3 

months 

and to

 6 months

Over 3 

months 

and to

 6 months

Over 6 

month 

and upto

 1 year

Over 6 

month 

and upto

 1 year

Over 1

year and

upto

3 years

Over 1

year and

upto

3 years

Over 3

year and

upto

5 years

Over 3

year and

upto

5 years

Over 5

years  

Over 5

years  

Total

Total

 
Deposits

Advances

Investments

Borrowings

Foreign 

Currency 

assets

Foreign

Currency 

liabilities

9
Deposits

Advances

Investments

Borrowings

Foreign 

Currency 

assets

Foreign

 Currency 

liabilities

7.53

15.28

26.97

11.25

15.81

0.98

7.25

5.06

14.94

6.78

3.30

17.90

35.01

1.38

10.91

32.21

17.60

4.97

28.09

23.39

24.24

28.52

24.66

9.84

57.99

20.83

36.34

54.93

19.78

35.03

78.75

12.46

5.02

46.49

11.60

2.01

162.62

58.42

23.31

154.44

43.58

5.15

288.47

125.52

68.67

210.24

141.09

25.59

355.59

55.29

51.20

347.23

48.62

81.69

4.23

129.25

16.16

6.52

133.95

21.14

0.16

208.96

169.27

0.41

158.55

159.36

1025.69

655.84

447.63

899.03

618.53

363.66

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

Current Year Previous Year

Amount of Tier 2 Capital raised during the year of which

i) General Provisions and Loss reserves

ii) Investment Fluctuation Reserves Funds

12.27

3.02

9.25

11.61

3.11

8.50

(Amount In    Crore)
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio         i)As at 31-03-2025

Govern-
ment

Securities

Other
Approved
Securities

Deben
tures
and

 bonds

Subsidiari
es and /or

joint
ventures

Others Others

Total
invest-
ment

in India

Subsidi
aries

and /or
joint 

ventures

Total
invest
ments
outside 
india

Total 
Inves
tment

Government
securities
including

local 
authorities

Shares

Held Maturity

Gross

Less Provision for non per-

forming Investments(NPI)

Net

Available for sale

Gross

Less Provision for non per-

forming Investments(NPI)

Net

Held for Trading

Gross

Less Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

Other Banks Deposits

Tri Party Lending

Call Money Lending

NUCFDC

Total Investments

Less Provision for non-per-

forming investments

Les Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

 

120.06

0.00

120.65

159.37

159.37

0.00

25.99

0.00

0.00

306.01

306.01

 

120.65

0.00

120.65

161.37

161.37

138.65

25.99

0.00

0.97

447.63

447.63

 

120.65

0.00

120.65

161.37

161.37

138.65

25.99

0.00

0.97

447.63

447.63

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.00

0.00

0.97

0.98

0.98

 

0.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

138.64

0.00

0.00

138.64

138.64

Investments in India Investments outside India

(Amount In    Crore)
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       ii)As at 31-03-2024 (Amount In    Crore)

Govern-
ment

Securities

Other
Approved
Securities

Deben
tures
and

 bonds

Subsidiari
es and /or

joint
ventures

Others Others

Total
invest-
ment

in India

Subsidi
aries

and /or
joint 

ventures

Total
invest
ments
outside 
india

Total 
Inves
tment

Government
securities
including

local 
authorities

Shares

Held Maturity

Gross

Less Provision for non per-

forming Investments(NPI)

Net

Available for sale

Gross

Less Provision for non per-

forming Investments(NPI)

Net

Held for Trading

Gross

Less Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

Other Banks Deposits

Tri Party Lending

Call Money Lending

NUCFDC

Total Investments

Less Provision for non-per-

forming investments

Les Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

 

120.52

0.00

120.52

134.37

159.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

254.89

254.89

 

120.52

0.00

120.52

136.37

136.37

97.80

0.00

8.00

0.97

363.66

363.66

 

120.52

0.00

120.52

136.37

136.37

97.80

0.00

8.00

0.97

363.66

363.66

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

 

0.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

97.79

0.00

8.00

0.97

106.76

106.76

Investments in India Investments outside India
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Particulars

Sr.No.

1

ParticularsSr.No.

31/03/2025

31/03/2025

31/03/2024

31/03/2024

3.e) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

3.f) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category:-
There are no investments that belonged to HTM category that are sold/ transferred during the year except for 
under permissible limit  as exercised by bank under the board resolution No.13 (7)  dated 13-05-2024
3.g) Non-SLR investment portfolio:-

i) Non-performing non-SLR Investment :- 

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments :-

i)  Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a) Opening balance

b) Add: Provisions made during the year

c) Less:Write off/ write back of excess provisions during the year

d) Closing balance

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year

c) Less: Drawdown

d) Closing balance

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 

    investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

Opening balance
st

Additions during the year since 1  April

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Total provisions held

a

b

c

d

e

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

7.50

0.00

0.00

7.50

8.50

0.75

0.00

9.25

5.73%

 

7.50

0.00

0.00

7.50

7.75

0.75

0.00

8.50

6.23%

Issuer

2

Amount
Extent of Private

Placement

Extent of Below

Invest. grade Secu

Extent of Unrated

 Securities

Extent of Unlisted

 Securities

3 4 5 6 7

31/3/25 31/3/25 31/3/25 31/3/25 31/3/2531/3/24 31/3/24 31/3/24 31/3/24 31/3/24

PSUs

FIs

Banks

Private 

Corporates

Subsidiaries/ 

Joint Ventures

Others

Provision held 

towards deprec.

Total *

2.00

--

--

--

--

--

--

2.00

2.00

--

--

--

--

--

--

2.00

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)
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14
3.h) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

3.i)Government Security Lending (GSL) transaction (in market value terms):-  As at 31-03-2025 (current year balance sheet date)

i)    Securities sold under repo

a)   Government securities    b) Corporate 

debt securities   c)   Any other securities

ii)   Securities purchased under reverse repo

a)   Government securities   b) Corporate 

debt securities c)   Any other securities

Note:- FV- Face Value,- Book Value

Securities lent through 

GSL TRANSACTION
Securities lent through 

GSL TRANSACTION

Minimum outstanding 

during the year

Minimum outstanding 

during the year

Maximum outstanding 

during the year

Maximum outstanding 

during the year

Daily average out-

standing during the year

Daily average out-

standing during the year

Total Volume of Transactions 

during the year

Outstanding as on

March 31

Outstanding as on

March 31 - 2025

(Amount In    Crore)

--- ---

--- ---

FV BV

--- ---

--- ---

FV BV

--- ---

--- ---

FV BV

--- ---

--- ---

FV BV

--- --- --- --- ---

--- --- --- --- ---

4. Asset quality     a) Classification of advances and provisions held As On    31-03-2025

Standard

Total

Non- Performing

Total Standard
Advances

Sub- 
Standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Perf. Adv.

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i)Upgradation

ii)Recoveries (excluding recov. from upgraded acc.)

iii)Technical/Prudential Write Offs

iv)Write-offs other than those under(iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

 Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year
15  

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

 

594.25

635.42

3.02

3.02

 

3.04

1.62

15.50

17.25

 

20.74

16.38

20.74

16.39

 

0.50

2.42

0.50

2.42

 

24.28

2.49

6.35

20.42

1.73

3.94

0.00

0.68

36.74

0.00

0.68

36.06

 

618.53

655.84

39.76

39.08
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Standard

Total

Non- Performing

Total Standard
Advances

Sub- 
Standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Perf. Adv.

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recov. from upgraded acc.)

Technical/Prudential Write Offs

Write-offs

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

 Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year
15  

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical write-offs and the recov. made thereon

Opening balance of Tech./ Pru. written-off acc.

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 

prudential written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance

 

500.04

594.25

2.10

3.02

 

3.08

3.04

11.31

15.50

0.00

 

23.54

20.74

23.54

20.74

0.00

 

0.67

0.50

0.67

0.50

0.00

 

27.29

3.14

6.15

24.28

0.46

5.28

0.00

0.41

35.52

1.63

0.41

36.74

0.00

0.00

 

527.33

618.53

37.62

39.76

6.17

0.41

0.13

6.45

      b) Classification of advances and provisions held As On    31-03-2024

16 
Ratios (in per cent) 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

Net NPA to Net Advances

Provision coverage ratio

3.11%

0.00%

176.59%

3.93%

0.00%

151.38%

(Amount In    Crore)

Technical write-offs and the recov. made thereon

Opening balance of Tech./ Pru. written-off acc.

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 

prudential written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance

 

6.45

0.68

0.03

7.10
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4.b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Outstanding 
Total

Advances

Outstanding 
Total

Advances

Gross
NPAs

Gross
NPAs

Percentage 
of Gross

NPAs to Total
Advances in 
that Sector

Percentage 
of Gross

NPAs to Total
Advances in 
that Sector

Sr.No Sector

i)

a)

b)

c)

d)

 

 

ii)

a)

b)

c)

d)

 

Priority Sector

Agriculture and allied activities

Advances  to  industries  sector  

eligible  as  priority sector lending

Services

Personal loans

Subtotal (i)

 

Non-priority Sector

Agriculture and allied activities

Industry

Services

Personal loans

Sub-total (ii)

 

Total (i + ii)

 

71.19

95.81

135.17

100.74

402.91

252.93

252.93

655.84

 

66.29

124.41

123.61

86.73

401.04

217.49

217.49

618.53

 

0.15

4.69

10.91

0.89

16.64

3.78

3.78

20.42

 

0.13

7.58

11.38

1.22

20.31

3.97

3.97

24.28

 

0.02

0.72

1.66

0.14

2.54

0.57

0.57

3.11

 

0.02

1.23

1.84

0.20

3.28

0.65

0.65

3.93

4.c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue:-

Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
 i) Particulars of resolution plan:- Not Applicable           ii)    Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Agriculture and 

allied activities

Corporates 

(excluding 

MSME)

Micro, Small and 

Medium Enter

prises (MSME)

Retail (excluding 

agriculture and 

MSME)

Total

31/3/25 31/3/25 31/3/25 31/3/25 31/3/2531/3/24 31/3/24 31/3/24 31/3/24 31/3/24

Number of

borrowers

Gross Amount 

Provision held 

Number of 

borrowers

Gross Amount 

Provision held 

Number of 

borrowers

Gross Amount 

Provision held 

Number of 

borrowers

Gross Amount 

Provision held 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

9

 

7.65

7.65

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10

 

7.69

7.69

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 

0

0

0

0

0

Standard

Sub 

Standard

Doubtful

Total

(Amount In    Crore)
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4.e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning: -
No divergences have been noted by RBI, hence no disclosure on divergence in asset classification and 
provisioning for NPAs is required.

4.f.(i) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures :-
Bank does not transfer loan exposure during previous year and current year.

4.f.(ii) In the case of stressed loans transferred or acquired, the following disclosures should be made:

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA) .

To ARCs
To permitted 

transferees

To other transferees

 (please specify)

Aggregate principal
outstanding of loans transferred

Aggregate principal outstanding of 
loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid

Weighted average residual tenor 
of loans acquired

Weighted average residual tenor 
of the loans transferred

Net book value of loans transferred 
(at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect
of accounts transferred in earlier years

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

No: of accounts -- -- --

Details of loans acquired during the year

(Amount In    Crore)
From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs, 

AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs including 
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

From ARCs

4.g) Fraud accounts : - (Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

Current Year Previous Year

Number of frauds reported

Amount Involved in Fraud (Rs. Crore)

Amount of Provision made for such frauds(Rs. Crore)

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from other

reserves as at the end of the year. (Rs. Crore) 

1

0.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5.  Exposure :-
5.a) Exposure to real estate sector : -

Category Current Year Previous Year

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages –

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or

 will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing

 loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown

 separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

 

126.16

 

97.05
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b) Commercial Real Estate –
Lending  secured  by  mortgages  on  commercial  real  estate (office 
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily
 residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial 
or warehouse    space,    hotels,    land    acquisition,    development   
 and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based 
(NFB) limits;

10.37 12.82

c)   Investments   in   Mortgage-Backed   Securities   (MBS)   and   
0.00 0.00other securitized exposures –

i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
ii) Indirect Exposure :-
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank 0.00 0.00
and Housing Finance Companies

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 136.53 109.87

5.b) Exposure to Capital Market - Nil (Previous Year Nil)

5.c) Risk category-wise country exposure - NIL

5.d) Unsecured advances
(Amount In    Crore)

Particulars 31/03/25 31/03/24

Total unsecured advances of the bank

Out  of  the  above,  amount  of  advances  for  which  intangible 

securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc.

have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

19.95

0.00

0.00

19.79

0.00

0.00

5.e) Factoring exposures                                     - NIL

5.f) Intra-group exposures                                   - NIL

5.g) Unhedged foreign currency exposure        - NIL

6.   Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits

Particulars 31/03/25 31/03/24

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to 

total advances of the bank

78.01

11.90%

113.02

18.27%

b) Concentration of advances*

Particulars 31/03/25 31/03/24

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to 

total deposits of the bank

61.63

6.01%

70.43

7.83%

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)
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Particulars 31/03/25 31/03/24

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure

to total Gross NPAs.

14.81

72.50%

16.76

69.04%

d) Concentration of NPAs:- 

7.  Derivatives :-  Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

8. Disclosure relating to securitization  - N.A

9. Off   balance   sheet   SPVs   sponsored   (which   are   required   to   be consolidated as per accounting norms)   - N.A

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
                                                                                                                    

Particulars 31/03/25 31/03/24

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

3.90

0.20

0.14

3.96

3.57

0.44

0.11

3.90

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

Sr. No.

11. Disclosure of complaints :-

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices  of Banking 

Ombudsman (OBOs)

Particulars 31/03/25 31/03/24

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 

customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/

customers

91.24

13.91%

153.98

24.89%

c) Concentration of exposures** (Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

Particulars 31/03/25 31/03/24

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year

Number of complaints received during the year

Number of complaints disposed during the year

Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 

from OBOs

Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank 

by BOs

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation

/mediation/advisories issued by BOs

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 

Awards by BOs against the bank

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 

(other than those appealed)

- 

-

31

27

-

4

-

0

0

--

--

--

--

--

--

-

-

0

0

-

-

1

1

-

-

-

-

 

1.

2.

3.

           

4.

 

5.

6.

Sr. No.

  3.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically 

mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and  covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
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11.b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

14.b) Banc assurance business :- NIL

14.c) Marketing and distribution :- NIL

14.d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) :- NIL

14.e) Provisions and contingencies :- 

Grounds of complaints, 
(i.e. complaints relating

 to)

1

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
beginning of 

the year

2

Number of 
complaints 
received 

during the year

% increase/ 
decrease in the 

number of 
complaints 

received over the
 previous year

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
end of the year

Of 5, 
of complaints 

pending 
beyond 
30 days

number 

Ground  1  Internet / Mobile 

Banking / Electronic Banking                 

Ground  2 ATM/Debit Cards                                          

Ground  3  Loans & Advances                                           

Ground 4 Account Opening / 

difficulty in Operation of Accounts                                       

Others                                                                                   

Total    

Ground  1  Internet / Mobile 

Banking / Electronic Banking                 

Ground  2 ATM/Debit Cards                                          

Ground  3  Loans & Advances                                           

Others                                                                                   

Total    

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

1

3

1

0

4

5

6

12

6

7

31

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory  bodies during the year ended 

31.03.2025

(Amount In    Crore)

31/03/2025

8.41%

0.45%

6.67%

2.96%

0.73%

0.53%

4.59%

0.02%

31/03/2024

8.35%

0.35%

6.09%

3.80%

1.04%

0.52%

4.27

0.01

F.Y. 2023-24 

0 000

3 4

F.Y. 2024-25

5 6

0 000
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   Signatories

 For The Ajara Urban Co-Op  Bank Ltd., Ajara
For SARDA & PAREEK LLP  

CA Niranjan Joshi

          

Chartered Accountants            

 

Partner
M.No.102789

Place: Ajara

Date: 16.06.2025

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

(Amount In    Crore)

31/03/2025

 0.00

0.00

2.09

0.10

0.00

0.00

0.10

31/03/2024

 0.00

1.50

2.65

1.02

0.00

0.92

0.10

31/03/2025

1.25

0.00

31/03/2025

0.30

0.00

31/03/2024

1.09

0.00

31/03/2024

0.59

0.00

14.i) Disclosure on amortization of expenditure on account of enhancement in family pension of 

employees of banks  :- NIL

k. Previous Years Figures:-

The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year's figures to confirm to this year classification 

and wherever necessary.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

PARTICULARSPARTICULARS 31-03-2025 31-03-2024

Amount Rs. Amount Rs.Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

Cash Flow From Operating 

Activities

Net Profit Before Tax

Add-

Interest on Borrowings

Provision for Bad &  Doubtful Debts

Provision Against Standard Assets

Provision for Depr. on Investment

Amourtisation of Premium  

Securities

on 

Deprecation and amortisation

on fixed Assets

Less

Foreign Currencies Fluctuation

Gain / Loss

Dividend on Shares

Profit on Sale of Asset

Profit on Sale of Investments

Deferred Tax

Adjustment for-

Increase / Decrease in Deposits

Increase / Decrease in other Liabilities

Increase / Decrease in Advances

Increase / Decrease in other Assets

Increase / Decrease in Funds

Increase / Decrease in Investments

Cash Generated from Operation

Income Tax Paid

Cash Generated from Operating Activities

 
8,10,02,782.72

 

67,07,177.00

 92,48,50,407.47

1,02,54,15,598.68

 

78,800.00

--

--

--

9,69,350.00

2,52,21,435.49

--

10,100.00

1,11,238.00

51,57,500.00

14,28,339.00

1,26,66,21,978.08

4,57,52,190.28

37,30,39,854.78

8,11,12,911.11

4,02,31,837.00

8,00,00,000.00

89,79,89,565.47

2,68,60,842.00

 
7,78,86,797.52

 

53,54,504.00

 4,80,68,011.63

14,43,93,496.23

 

39,047.00

--

--

--

9,69,400.00

2,27,84,744.08

--

10,100.00

59,182.00

39,28,466.00

13,56,756.00

1,00,45,34,289.91

9,89,93,566.97

91,20,56,918.57

7,58,20,808.24

1,28,08,643.44

8,00,00,000.00

2,28,41,486.63

2,52,26,525.00

A

 
2,62,69,585.49 

 
2,37,93,191.08

Cash Flow From Investing 

Activities

 Purchase  of fixed Assets

Purchase of Investment

Sale of Investment

Sale of Fixed Assets

Dividend Received

Cash Generated from 

investing Activities

 3,91,71,489.59

5,12,51,349.00

41,88,150.00

1,11,238.00

10,100.00

2,38,02,065.20

--

10,22,99,290.47

59,182.00

10,100.00

B

 

54,61,13,350.59

 

7,85,66,507.27
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

PARTICULARSPARTICULARS 31-03-2025 31-03-2024

Amount Rs. Amount Rs.Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

Cash flow from Financing

Activities

Share Capital Issued 

Dividend Paid

Increase / Decrease in Borrowings

Interest Paid on Borrowings

Cash Generated from 

Financing Activities

Foreign Exchange  Revaluation

Net Increase in Cash & Cash

Equivalents (A+B+C+D)

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents

at the end of the year (E+F)

Break up of Cash & Cash

Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Balances with Banks

i) In Current Accounts

ii) In Deposit Accounts

Total

57,67,425.00

1,71,61,196.00

--

78,800.00

29,46,475.00

1,71,12,358.00

5,00,00,000.00

39,047.00

C

D

E

F

G

 

2,28,49,821.00

50,21,52,069.09

1,50,46,82,701.29

2,00,68,34,770.38

21,43,15,945.00

40,61,05,576.38

1,38,64,13,249.00

2,00,68,34,770.38

19,77,14,599.00

32,90,66,842.29

97,79,01,260.00

1,50,46,82,701.29

 

-2,99,80,214.00

19,29,79,789.50

1,31,17,02,911.79

1,50,46,82,701.29

The Board of Director shall constitute an Executive Committee and other 

committees or sub committees as may be considered necessary. Provided that 

the Board shall constituted.
 (i) Audit and Ethics Committee. 
(ii) Prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. 
(iii) Executive Committee 
(iv) Loan Committee 
(v)  Recovery Committee 
(vi) Construction & Renovation Committee 
(vii) Fraud Risk Management Committee  
(viii) Compromise Settlement & Technical write-off committee 
(ix)  Investment Committee
Provided that, every sub-committee shall not consist of more than 8 (eight) 

members of the board including Chief Executive Officer
(i)   Audit and Ethics Committee, shall broadly perform the following functions as 

are assigned to it: Committee should provide direction and oversee, review the 

operations of the total audit, function in the organization including Internal 

accounts, housekeeping, policy and accounting standard

Amendments in Bye-Laws-2025

Sr.
No.

Present Wording Wording after Amendment Reason for
 Amendment

Bye 
Laws No.

The Board of Directors shall constitute 
an Executive Committee and other 
committees or sub-committees as may 
be considered necessary Provided that 
other Committees or Subcommittees 
other than the Executive Committee 
shall not exceed three. Each committee 
consists of not more than eight (8) 
members.

The Board may delegate any of its 
powers and functions mentioned in Bye 
law no. 39 (xviii) to an Executive 
Committee of the Board of Directors.

Composition & Functions of other 
Committees or Sub-committees shall 
be as decided by the Board of Directors 
from time to time.  

Provided that every sub-committee 
shall not consists of more than 7 
(seven) members of the board

The Provision is 

proposed to be made 

according to section 53 

of MSCS Act, 2002

01 42
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Amendments in Bye-Laws-2025
Sr.
No.

Present Wording Wording after Amendment Reason for
 Amendment

Bye 
Laws No.

(ii) Prevention of sexual harassment at workplace, shall broadly perform the 

following functions as are assigned to it: The function of Prevention of Sexual 

Harassment at Workplace is to prevent and address incidents of sexual 

harassment at work by providing  a safe environment, establishing clear 

policies, and creating mechanisms for redressal of complaints.
(iii) Executive Committee, shall broadly perform the following functions as are 

assigned to it: The Executive Committee is responsible for sanctioning 

memberships, managing key financial and operational decisions up to specified 

limits, approving staff and policy matters, and overseeing routine and special 

activities essential for the smooth administration and growth of the bank.  It acts 

on delegated authority for prompt decision-making in areas such as finance, HR, 

infrastructure, customer grievances, marketing, regulatory compliance, and 

welfare initiatives, while keeping the Board informed and obtaining approvals 

where necessary.
(iv) Loan Committee: To review, consider, sanction, and renew funded and non-

funded loans, advances, bank guarantees, letters of credit, and bill discounting 

up to Rs. 100 lakhs per borrower,  including setting their terms and conditions.
(v) Recovery Committee: The Recovery Committee reviews and monitors 

overdue, NPA, and SMA accounts, ensures prompt recovery actions, manages 

asset classification and provisioning, and recommends strategies to minimize 

arrears and enhance effective recovery. It also oversees write-offs and advises 

the Board of Directors on recovery-related matters.
(vi) Construction & Renovation Committee: The function of the Construction & 

Renovation Committee typically includes overseeing the planning, approval, 

progress review, and quality control of construction, renovation, and repair 

works of bank properties, ensuring adherence to approved plans, budgets, and 

timelines. It also covers vetting designs, supervising major repairs, managing 

vendor and contractor relations, and ensuring regulatory and safety compliance 

related to bank infrastructure.
(vii) Fraud Risk Management Committee: The function of the Fraud Risk 

Management Committee in Tier III Urban Cooperative Banks (UCBs) as per RBI 

guidelines is to oversee the implementation of a Board-approved fraud risk 

management policy, monitor and review fraud cases, ensure timely reporting of 

fraud incidents to RBI and law enforcement, and recommend measures to 

strengthen internal controls and minimize fraud risk. This committee ensures 

effective governance and operational oversight for fraud prevention, detection, 

and reporting in compliance with RBI's Master Directions on Fraud Risk 

Management
(viii) Compromise Settlement & Technical write-off committee: The committee 

facilitates fair and transparent compromise settlements and technical write-offs 

for distressed loan accounts, ensuring compliance with regulatory guidelines 

while optimizing recovery and managing NPAs effectively.
(ix) Investment Committee: The committee formulates strategies and recommend 

limits for the purchase, sale, and management of securities and investments, 

ensures regulatory compliance, oversees investment audit functions, and 

manages risks to optimize the bank's profitabil i ty and fund 

management.

The auditor shall submit the audit of accounts report to the Bank within three 

months from the date of closing of the financial year to which such accounts 

relate.

02 58(iii) The auditor shall submit the audit of 

accounts report to the Bank within six 

months from the date of closing of the 

financial year to which such accounts 

relate.

As per Statutory  Audit 

observation

{X AmOam A~©Z H$mo-Am°naoQ>rìh ~±H$ {b; AmOam(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)
THE AJARA URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD; AJARA (MULTI-STATE) Annual Report

th

65{X AmOam A~©Z H$mo-Am°naoQ>rìh ~±H$ {b; AmOam(‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)
THE AJARA URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD; AJARA (MULTI-STATE) Annual Report

th

65

51



Bank Name

Head Office Add 

Registration No

& Date

Multi State Reg. No.

& Date

Reserve Bank of India

Date

Area of Operations

Position as on

Total Branches including H.O.    36

Member                        Regular

                                     Nominal

Paid up Share Capital

Total Fund

Deposit

1) Saving

2) Current

3) Term Deposit & Other

Loan

1) Secured Loan

2) Unsecured Loan

3) Priority Loan Percentage

4) Weaker section loan total percentage

5) Share debenture

Bank Loan

Investment

District Bank

State Co-op Bank

Other

Net NPA 

Current year Profit

Audit Class

Senior Employees

Other Employees

Total Employees

Working Capital Rs.

 

43026

7334

1827.44

11102.14

102569.12

17642.49

3853.76

81072.87

65583.61

 63588.13

1995.48

65.14%

12.41%

--

--

44763.48

5200.00

--

39563.48

0%

600.85

'A'

90

276

366

120409.35

The Ajara Urban Co-op Bank 

Ltd; Ajara (Multi - State)

393, B, Main Road, Ajara,Tal. Ajara

Dist: Kolhapur, (Maharashtra )

Pin 416 505

24099

19/10/1960

MSCS/CR/1270/2017

17/02/2017

Lic. No.UBD- M.H. 458 P.

18/04/1986

All Maharashtra & Karnataka State

31/03/2025

Annexure - A

(Rs. In Lakh) 

Annexure - B

Annexure - C

Annexure - D

Overdue information dt 31 March 2025

Segement wise classification of Loans as on  31 /03/2025

Loans given to the Board of Directors and their relatives 

as on  31/03/2025

(Rs. In Lakh) 

(Rs. In Lakh) 

(Rs. In Lakh) 

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

1) Upto 1Year

2) 1 year to 3 Years

3) Above 3 Years

Total

of which Secured

of which  Unsecured

Total 

of Which suit field

1) Agricultural Credit

2) Small scale Industries

3) Micro Credit

4) Education

5)Housing

Total Priority Advance

Total Non- Priority Sector

Total-

1) Loans as on 31/03/2024

2) Disbursement in 

    F.Y. 2024-2025

3) On Which recovery in 

    F.Y. 2024-2025

4 Int. Debited to A/c.

5) Total outstanding as on

     31/3/2025

6) Of which Overdue

2532.00

52

194

2778

2274

504

2778

71

5414

247

2068

1624

1223

10576

15659

26235

34.61

2.00

37.51

6.11

5.21

0.00

878.81

144.40

3019.41

4042.62

3920.82

121.80

4042.62

2092.43

7118.80

2082.79

21064.76

1310.70

8713.83

40290.88

25292.73

65583.61

24.33

2.50

5.01

2.75

24.57

0.00

Overdue
Borrower

Borrower

Directors

Overdue
 

Getting the 
Amount

Relatives
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IoiVo ^m§S>db
EHy$U CËnÞ (A+~)
A) ì¶mO CËnÞ
~) BVa CËnÞ
EHy$U IM© (A+~+H$) 
A) ì¶mO IM©
~) godH$ nJma
H$) n«emgH$s¶ IM© 
T>mo~b Z’$m VaVwXrnyduMm
dOm VaVwXr 
dOm Am¶H$a
{Zìdi Z’$m

H°${nQ>b Q>m¶a 
^mJ^m§S>db
d¡Ym{ZH$ {ZYr
BVa {ZYr
Z’$m
EHy$U(1)
H°${nQ>b Q>m¶a 2
OZab d CÎm‘ {OX§Jrda VaVwX
Jw§VdUwH$sÀ¶m MT> CVmamdarb VaVwX
nwZ©‘wë¶m§H$Z {ZYr
EHy$U (2)
A) EHy$U(1+2)
[añH$ A°goQ>g²
’§$S>oS> [añH$ 
Zm°Z ’§$S>oS> [añH$
~) [añH$ doQ>oS> A°goQ>g²
^m§S>db n¶m©ám à‘mU

1

H$Om©darb {‘imbobo ì¶mO
Jw§VdUwH$sdarb ì¶mO
gaH$mar amoIo IaoXr {dH«$sVrb Z’$m
BVa CËnÞ

EHy$U n¡go

R>odrdarb {Xbobo ì¶mO
godH$ nJma
àemgH$s¶ IM©
Kgmam
VaVwX
Am¶H$a
{Zìdi Z’$m
EHy$U n¡go

Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mMo {ddoMZ  Analysis of profit and Loss Statement 

 ¶§Xm CËnÞ d IMm©Mm ê$n¶m Agm    Income & Expenditure Analysis

^m§S>db n¶m©áVm {ZH$fmMr pñWVr Xe©{dUmam V³Vm Chart showing position C.R.A.R

ê$n¶o bmImV 
(Rs. In Lakh)

Vnerb / Particulars

Vnerb / Particulars

IoiË¶m ^m§S>dbmer n«‘mU IoiË¶m ^m§S>dbmer n«‘mU
% to working capital % to working capital

March 25March 24

31/03/202531/03/2024

Increase %

Working Capital 

Total Income(a+b)

Interest Income

Other Income

Total Expenses (a+b+c)

Interest Expenses

Staff Salary

Management Exp.

Gross Profit

Provision

Income Tax

Net Profit

Tier 1

Share Capital

Reserve Fund

Other Reserves

Profit

Total (1)

Tier 2

General & Standard Asset Provision

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Revaluation Reserve

Total (2)

Total (1+2)

Risk Assets

Funded Risk

Non  Funded Risk

(B Risk Weighted Asset)

CRAR

--

1827.44

3235.83

2112.58

408.83

7584.68

302.00

925.00

--

1227.00

8811.68

0.00

57545.04

0.00

57545.04

15.31%

--

1769.76

2923.26

2134.88

256.05

7083.95

310.94

850.00

--

1160.94

8244.89

0.00

53111.82

0.00

53111.82

15.52%

--

3.26%

10.69%

-1.04%

59.67%

7.07%

-2.88%

8.82%

0.00%

5.69%

6.87%

0.00%

8.35%

0.00%

8.35%

-1.35%

Interest Received On Loan

Interest Received on Investment

 Profit on sale & Securitiation

Other Income

Total

Interest Paid on Deposit

Staff Salary

Management Expenses

Depreciation

Provision

Income rax

Net Profit

Total

65.95%

29.38%

0.52%

4.15%

100.00%

 61.73%

18.44%

8.87%

2.69%

0.10%

2.11%

6.06%

100.00%

120409.35

9915.32

9451.79

463.53

9095.60

6120.60

1829.51

1145.49

819.72

9.69

209.18

600.85

106655.37

8630.08

8282.39

347.69

7599.52

4862.58

1838.43

898.51

1030.56

251.69

265.55

513.32

--

8.23%

7.85%

0.38%

7.55%

5.08%

1.52%

1.52%

0.68%

0.01%

0.17%

0.50%

--

8.09%

7.77%

0.33%

7.13%

4.56%

1.72%

0.84%

0.97%

0.24%

0.25%

0.48%

CËnÞmMm ê$n¶m Agm Ambm IMm©Mm ê$n¶m Agm Jobm                   Income Details             Expenditure Details
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Joë¶m nmM dfm©Mm ~±Ho$À¶m àJVrMm AmT>mdm 
BANK'S PROGRES  IN LAST FIVE YEARS

g^mgX g§»¶m No of Members

^mJ ^m§S>db Share Capital

[aPìh© d BVa ’§$S>g² 
Reserve & other Funds

R>odr  Deposits

H$O} Loans

Jw§VdUyH$  Investment

IoiVo ^mJ^m§S>db  Working Capital

T>mo~i Z’$m  Gross Profit

H$anwd© Z’$m Profit Before Tax

Am¶H$a Income Tax Paid

{Zìdi Z’$m  Net Profit

Am°{S>Q> dJ©  Audit Class

emIm  Branches

AJ«H«$‘ H$O©nwadR>m 
Priority Sector Advance 
Xþ~©b KQ>H$ H$O© nadR>m 
 Weaker Section Advance

EHy$U ì¶dgm¶  Total Business  

ñd-^m§S>db n¶m©áVm à‘mU  CRAR

àVr godH$ ì¶dgm¶
Business per employee

n«Vr godH$ Z’$m  Profit per Employee

R>odrMm gamgar ì¶mOXa   Cost of Deposit

^m§S>dbmdarb naVmdm  Return on Asset

ì¶mO CËnÞmMo IoiË¶m ^m§S>dbmer à‘mU
Interest income as a percentage 

of working fund

BVa CËnÞmMo IoiË¶m ^m§S>dbmer à‘mU
Non Interest Income as a percentage 

of  working  fund

T>mo~i Zâ¶mMo IoiË¶m ^m§S>dbmer à‘mU
Operating profit as a percentage of 

working fund

gr S>r aoemo  C. D. Ratio

11

2

3

4

5

6

7 82275.63 86506.36 95601.57 106655.37 120409.02

34299 36097 37775 39861 43026

1736.08 1732.61 1740.30 1769.76 1827.44

8534.40 9606.58 10273.56 10819.53 11102.14

68938.74 72075.68 79857.56 89902.90 102569.12

41660.78 44187.04 52732.64 61853.21 65583.63

33567.62 34151.76 35487.57 36365.85 44763.48

 ê$n¶o bmImV 
(Rs. In Lakh)

Vnerb / Particulars
Z§
No. 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2025

8 1367.28 1442.05 1202.10 1030.56 982.30

9 692.28 714.80 757.18 778.87 810.03

10 241.90 251.65 254.25 265.55 209.18

11 450.38 463.15 502.93 513.32 600.85

12 A A A A A

13 32 32 32 32 35

14 71.46% 63.90% 83.61% 76.05% 65.14%

15 11.87% 7.70% 13.08% 14.82% 12.41%

16 110599.52 116262.72 132590.20 151756.11 168152.75

17 18.25% 19.08% 16.98% 15.52% 15.31%

18 335.15 321.17 369.33 427.48 464.51

19 1.45 1.28 1.40 1.45 1.69

20 6.19% 5.90% 5.80% 6.09% 6.67%

21 0.60% 0.60% 0.61% 0.57% 0.01%

22 8.50% 8.29% 7.68% 8.35% 7.58%

23 0.72% 0.64% 0.35% 0.35% 0.38%

24 1.66% 1.72% 1.26% 1.04% 0.82%

25 61.31% 66.03% 68.80% 63.94%
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CLASSIFICATION OF NPAs (SUMMARY)
As on 31/03/2025

 ê$n¶o bmImV 
(Rs. In Lakh)

Particular
No of
A/cs

Principal Interest Total

Existing
Provision at

the 
Beginning 
of the Year

Less 
Provision

Utilised for
write off
accounts

Provision
Made this

year

Total
Provision
at the end 

of year

% to 
total

Total Loans and 
Advances

A. Standard Assets

B. Non Performing

    Assets

1. Sub Standard

2. Doubtful

a) Secured

b) Unsecured

i) Upto 1 year

a) Secured 

b) Unsecured

ii) Above 1 year and 

Upto 3 Year

a) Secured

b) Unsecured

iii) Above 3 year

a) Secured

b) Unsecured

 3. Loss Assets

a) Secured

b) Unsecured

26,194

25930

264

26

135

21

5

29

13

16

39

11

28

67

46

77

21

26

103

65583.61 65583.61

63541.46 63541.46

2042.15 2042.15

161.62

1638.58

161.62

1638.58

154.16 154.16

7.46 7.46

164.33 164.33

125.09 125.09

39.24 39.24

45.23 45.23

30.41 30.41

14.82 14.82

1429.02 1429.02

1246.11

230.80

1246.11

230.80

182.91

11.15

182.91

11.15

241.95 241.95

100.00%

96.89%

3.11%

0.25%

2.50%

0.24%

0.01%

0.25%

0.19%

0.06%

0.07%

0.05%

0.02%

2.18%

1.90%

0.36%

0.28%

0.01%

0.37%

3976.00

302.00

3674.00

68.18

0.00

68.18

0.00 3907.82

0.00 302.00

0.00 3605.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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Annual Expenses for the Year 2024-2025 and Budget for the Year 2025-2026 
gZ 2024-2025 Mm àË¶j IM© d gZ 2025-2026 gmbMo CËnÞ, IM©, Z’$m A§XmOnÌH$

ImË¶mMo Zmd§
gZ 2024-25 Mo
A§XmOnÌH$ d IM©

gZ 2024-25 Mo
àË¶j CËnÞ d IM©

A§XmOmnojm OmXm
Pmbobm IM©

OmXm IMm©Mo 
H$maU

gZ 2025-26
 Mo A§XmOnÌH$

Name of the Account Budget for
2024-2025

Actual Income
& Exp 2024-2025

Expenses more
than Budget

Reason for Extra 
Expences

Budget for
2025-2026

A) O‘m Income

~) IM©  (Expences)

^m§S>dbr IM©  (Capital Expenditure)

1){‘imbobo ì¶mO  Interest Received

2){‘imbobo BVa CËnÞ  Other Income

1){Xbobo ì¶mO Interest Paid

A)S>oS>ñQ>m°H$,go‘r S>oS>ñQ>m°H$, g§JUH$,dmhZ d
BVa ^m§S>dbr IM©
Dead Stock, Computer dead Stock,
Vehicle & Other capital Expenditure

2)ZmoH$a nJma d ^Îmo àm. ’§$S> ~moZg dJ¡ao

~) OmJm d B‘maV   Land & Building  

   Employes Salary allowance P.F
    Bonus & other
3) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i g^m ^Îmo d BVa
    Director Meeting Allowances 
      & other
4) ^mS>o, {d‘m, bmB©Q>

5) H$m¶Xm g„mJma ’$s d H$moQ>© IM©

6) Q>nmb, Vma, Qo>{b’$moZ

7) Am°S>rQ> ’$s

8) Kgmam PrO d Xþê$ñVr

9) ñQ>oeZar, N>nmB©, Om{hamV

10) BVa IM© VaVwX

11) ~wS>rV ’§$S> d CÎm‘ qOXJr VaVwX

13) Am¶H$a VaVyX

12) BVa VaVyX  Other Provision

    Rent, Insurance, Electricity

     Legal Charges

     Postage, Telegram, Telephone

     Audit Fee

    Depreciation & Repairs

    Stationary,Printing,Advertisment

     Other Expenses Provisions

       B.D.D.R. & Standard Assets

       Income Tax Provision

6120.60 420.60 6800.005700.00

281.00 300.00300.00

1829.51 2000.001900.00

129.00 500.00300.00

41.57 50.0050.00

242.06 12.06 280.00230.00

3.79 5.005.00

44.67 80.0050.00

16.29 21.0018.00

266.49 16.49 300.00250.00

19.56 35.0022.00

511.06 136.06 550.00375.00

0.00 0.00100.00

209.18 270.00275.00

9.69 50.00110.00

9350.36

564.96

10500.00

600.00

9200.00

430.00

9915.32 11100.009630.00

600.85 55.85 659.00545.00

9915.32 11100.009630.00

EHy$U CËnÞ   (Total Income ) 

H$) Z’$m  (Profit)

EHy$U IM©  (Total Expenses)

 ê$n¶o bmImV (Rs. In Lakh)

ZdrZ emIm {dñVma Ho$boZo emIm ~oiJw§Xr
d emIm H$ë¶mU ^mS>oVËdmdarb OmJm KoVboZo

R>od dmT> PmboZo

emIoH$arVm ZdrZ g§JUH$ ‘erZar 
IaoXr Ho$boZo

{Z¶{‘V hâVo / H$O© naV’o$S> H$aUmè¶m
H$O©Xmam§Zm [a~oQ> ì¶mO O‘m Ho$boZo
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